REGULAR MEETING
OF
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Batbara, CA 93105

Monday, December 21, 2009

Start Time

2:15 p.m.
AGENDA

COMB CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL (COMB Boatd of Directors.) (7
mnnte).

PUBLIC COMMENT (Public may address the Board on any subject mattet not
on the agenda and within the Board’s jurisdiction. See “Notice to the Public”

below.) (5 minutes)

CONSENT AGENDA (For Board action by vote on one motion unless member
requests sepatate consideration.) (2 zunutes)

a. Minutes
e November 23, 2009 Regular Board Meeting and December 11, 2009
Special Board Meeting
b. Investment of Funds

e Financial Reports
e Investment Reportts
c. Payment of Claims

APPOINT AD HOC COMMITTEE TO ATTEND JANUARY 13, 2010
COMB OPERATING COMMITTEE MEETING REGARDING ROLES
AND RESPONSIBILITES OF OPERATING COMMITTE (2 minutes)

REPORTS FROM THE MANAGER (70 minutes)

. Cachuma Water Reports

b.  Operations Report

c.  Quagga Mussel Inspection Report — County of Santa Barbara

d Santa Barbara County Parks Department Request for Assistance with
Matching Funds for Cachuma Park Federal Grant

e. Proposition 50 and 84 Activities

a



10.

11.

12.

13.

f. Letters/emails from Charles Hamilton to Kate Rees
g. 2008 Surcharge Accounting
h.  Verbal Report - Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions

COMB CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (5 mznutes)
a. SCC/Uppet Reach Reliability Project
1) Project Status Report
b.  Mission Creek Pipeline and Fish Passage Project
1) Project Status Report
2) Status of Cachuma General Managers’ Review of Engineering Designs

RECONCILIATION OF UNEXPENDED FUNDS FROM FY 2008-09
AND RECOMMENDED USE OF FUNDS FOR MISSION CREEK
PIPELINE PROJECT (7 minutes)

COMB GENERAL COUNSEL’S WRITTEN LEGAL OPINION
REGARDING BIOLOGICAL OPINION ACTIVITES (70 minutes)

EL JARO CREEK CROSS CREEK RANCH FISH PASSAGE PROJECT (7

minittes)

a. Notice of Completion and Final Report

b.  Status of MOU Among COMB, CCRB and ID No. 1 For Funding and
Construction of El Jaro Creek Cross Creek Ranch Fish Passage Project

SELECTION OF REPRESENTATIVE TO ATTEND 2010 ACWA
WASHINGTON D.C. CONFERENCE, FEBRUARY 23-25 (2 minutes)

DIRECTORS’ REQUEST FOR AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT
MEETING (2 minutes)

MEETING SCHEDULE
e January 25, 2010 following CCRB at 2:15 P.M., COMB Office
e Board Packages Available on COMB Website

www.cachuma-board.otg

COMB ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE TO PUBLIC

Public Comment: Any member of the public may address the Board on any subject within the jurisdiction of the Board that
is not scheduled for a public hearing before the Board. The total time for this item will be limited by the President of the
Board. If you wish to address the Board under this item, please complete and deliver to the Secretary of the Board before the
meeting is convened, a “Request to Speak” forms including a description of the subject you wish to address.
Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to
participate in this meeting, please contact the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board office at (805) 687-4011 at least 48
hours prior to the meeting to enable the Board to make reasonable arrangements.

[This Agenda was Posted at 3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA
at Santa Barbara City Hall, Santa Barbara, CA and at Member District Offices and Noticed and Delivered in Accordance with
Section 54954.1 and .2 of the Government Code.]



Cachuma Uperation and Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
November 23, 2009

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING
Of the
CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD
Held at the
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board Office
3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA
Monday, November 23, 2009

1. Call to Order, Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 3:50 p.m. by President Williams who chaired the
meeting. Those in attendance were:

Directors present:
Das Williams
Bob Lieberknecht
Jan Abel
Lauren Hanson
Lee Bettencourt

Others present:
Kate Rees
David McDermott
Mark Reinhardt
Janet Gingras
Tom Mosby
Charles Hamilton
Fran Farina
Tim Robinson
Robert Dunlap
Matt Blois

City of Santa Barbara
Carpinteria Valley Water District
Montecito Water District

Goleta Water District

SYR Conservation Dist ID#1

William Hair
Bob Roebuck
Glen Hille
Emily Hutton
Chip Wullbrandt
Chris Dahlstrom
Rebecca Bjork
Alex Keuper
Adelle Capponi

President Williams requested that the agenda order be changed. Director Bettencourt
moved to consider Item #7 first, seconded by Director Abel, passed 7/0/0.

7. Consider Options Regarding Award of Construction Contract for SCC Upper

Reach Reliability Project

Ms. Rees repotted that the COMB Board approved solicitation of construction bids for

the 2™ Pipeline Project on July 27, 2009. Bids were received and opened on September

10, 2009 and the appatent low bidder was Don Kelley, Construction. The bid

document states that within a period of 90 calendar days after the opening of bids, the

Owner will accept or reject the bids. The 90 day period ends Decembet 9, 2009. Due

to the delays in getting the bond and other funding approved for the 2™ Pipeline

Project, Ms Rees said there was no way to award the contract by December 9, 2009.

Doug Brown and Bill Hair have advised that COMB must have the funds in the bank

before awatding the construction contract. o -
TEM #__3a

PAGE ]




Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
November 23, 2009

The Board was asked to consider two options.

1) Reject all bids and rebid the project after all funding approvals have been attained
from each member unit and COMB.

2) Let the award date pass and do nothing at this time.

Glen Hille of AECOM, the design engineet, believes that the re-bids could be as much
as $1 million higher than the first bids. He reported that the average of the bids
received was $9.3 million with a range between about $11 million and $8 million. M.
Hille also reported that Kelly Construction said they would honor their labor costs,
equipment costs, and their main in house costs for an extra 30 days while funding is put
in place. But that there may be suppliers that have had increases in material costs.

Bill Hair stated that there is nothing in the bid specs that would prevent COMB from
doing nothing at this time. His recommendation, therefore, was to do nothing at this
time to protect the low bid.

After Board discussion the decision on this item was deferred until later in the meeting.
Item #6 was considered next

6. COMB 2009 Revenue Bond and Related Legal Documents and Agreements for
the SCC Upper Reach Reliability Project (2*° Pipeline Project)

a. CVWD’s Decision Not to Participate in Funding the 2™ Pipeline Project
The CVWD Board decided not to participate in the funding of the 2nd Pipeline
Project. Chatles Hamilton reported that the District’s lack of money caused the
CVWD Boatd to change its mind about funding its share of the project. He said
their reserves wete not sufficient to pay for the COMB project plus the District’s
own capital improvement needs. In addition, CVWD believes it would receive
matginal benefit from this project.

Director Bettencourt reported that ID#1 will approve the project and the COMB
bond, but that he was not authotized to vote in favor of the COMB resolution that
approves the financial documents and ID#1’s Indemnification Agreement until the
ID#1 Board first approves them. That approval is scheduled for ID#1’s December
15, 2009 meeting. He said that COMB did not need to approve them first.

b. MWD?’s Conditional Approval of Funding Increase for the 2°¢ Pipeline
Project Without CYWD Participation

Director Abel reported that on October 12, 2009 MWD approved an 11.5%
conttibution for the full list of priotity projects. When the CVWD Board decided
not to participate in funding any portion of the o Pipeline Project, it also voted to
consider funding each of the other priority projects one-by-one. The other
Member Units followed suit, so the 2009 Project was reduced to the 2™ Pipeline
Project only. On November 17, 2009, the MWD Board took action to pay its share
as well as an 11.5% share of CVWD’s amount subject to CVWD agreeing not to use
the 2™ pipeline when the 17 pipeline was not being used. That was not acceptable
to CVWD. MWD will be considering a new conttibution agreement with the
change in projects and funding participants at its November 25, 2009 meeting.

TEM #__JS&
DAGE o2



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
November 23, 2009

¢. GWD Decision Regarding Funding Increase for the 2" Pipeline Project
Without CVWD Participation

Ditector Hanson repotrted that GWD has been supportive of all the projects all
along and that they continue with that support for the 2 Pipeline Project. The
GWD Board has entertained the suggestion to use a judge to evaluate the cost
sharing petcentages among the Member Units. Fran Farina, GWD General Counsel
stated that the GWD Board will be re-voting on their participation at its December
meeting.

d. City of Santa Barbara’s Decision Regarding Funding Increase for the 2™
Pipeline Project Without CVWD

Director Williams reported that the City of Santa Barbara continues to want to
move forward with this project. Director Williams would like to see some evidence
that the Mission Creek project is also moving forward as well as the 2 Pipeline
Project. He also stressed the need to have a penalty mechanism in place for over
use of the conduit in peak demand time.

Rebecca Bjotk explained the role that Gibraltar Reservoir plays in assisting the other
Member Units in meeting their peak demands. The limitations in meeting peak
demands currently ate not capacity issues at Cater; rather it is keeping up the water
flow into Lauro Reservoir. This limitation is not caused by the City’s demand. It is
due to the inability to get enough water between the South Portal and the Corona
del Mar Water Treatment Plant. Given the decreasing capacity at Gibraltar, the City
may not be able to continue to supplement peak demand with water from Gibraltar
into Lauro. The City is not able to get their full Cachuma entitlement as things are
cutrently.

In order to be fully supportive of the project Director Williams stated that he needs
some assurances that the Mission Creek project would be completed, but stated that
he was very committed to the project.

e. Set Deadline by shich All Member unit Board Must Reach Final Decision on
Funding for 2™ Pipeline Project

Ms. Rees requested that each of the Member Unit managers confirm with her each
their agency’s final decision on participation in the 2™ Pipeline Project by December
9, 2009 in order for all the legal documents to be completed.

The schedule for final approval for each Member Unit:
MWD is meeting November 25,

GWD is meeting December 8™,

CVWD is meeting December 9t

ID#1 will schedule a special meeting if the indemnification agreement is completed.
City will add the contribution agreement on their consent agenda December 8™,

Ms. Rees suggested scheduling a Special COMB Board meeting on December 11,
2009. All Directors were able to meet on December 11™ at 9:30 a.m. At this

ITEM #_-3Q
PAGE _ 3



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
November 23, 2009

- meeting COMB will approve the Official Statement, the Indenture of Trust, the
Joint Participation Agreements, the MWD Contribution Agreement, and all of the
Indemnification Agtreements. Each of the Member Units must make their final
approvals prior to December 11,

f. Schedule Special Joint Board Meeting with COMB, CWD, MWD, CVWD,
and ID#1 to Approve the COMB Bond, All Legal Bond Documents, All
Board Resolutions, Contribution Agreements, and Indemnification
Agreements
A Special Joint Board Meeting was not scheduled.

The Board next continued with Item #7

Ditector Abel moved to reject all construction bids and re-bid the project using the

same pre-qualified contractors, seconded by Director Williams, passed 6/0/1, Director

Bettencourt abstained.

2. Public Comment
There were no comments from the public.

3. Consent Agenda

a. Minutes:
October 26, 2009 Regular Board Meeting

b. Investment Funds
Financial Reports
Investment Report

c. Payment of Claims

Director Abel moved to approve the consent agenda as presented, seconded by
Director Hanson, 7/0/0.

4. Reports From the Manager
a. Cachuma Water Reports
The Water Reports were included in the board packet

b. Operations Report
The October Operations Report was included in the board packet.

c. COMB Operating Committee
The minutes from the November 4, 2009 Operating Committee were included

in the board packet.

d. Jesusita Fire Activities




Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting

November 23, 2009

A progress report on the Jesusita Fire Activities was included in the board
packet.

Quagga Mussel Inspection Report — County of Santa Barbara

As requested by Director Abel, Ms. Rees explained the permit process for
Quagga Mussel monthly survey. The report says no samples taken, this refers
only to Carrie Culver, UC Extension who has lost her permit for some
additional sampling that she was doing. All other permits are up to date. The
monthly report from the County was also included in the board packet.

Status of El Jaro Creek Cross Creek Ranch Fish Passage Project
Nothing was reported on this project.

2008 Surcharge Accounting
The Surcharge Accounting was included in the board packet.

COMB/CCRB Regular Board Meeting Dates for 2010
The 2010 COMB/CCRB Board meeting schedule was included in the board
packet.

Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions
Date 11/23/2009

Lake Elevation 731.22 feet

Storage 136,421 acre feet
Rain (for the month to date) 0.00 inches

Rain YTD (for the season to date)  5.69 inches

Fish Release-Hilton 12 acre feet per day
Month to Date Fish Release 289.8 acre feet
Month to Date Spill 0 acre feet

Year to Date Spill 0 acre feet

5. COMB Capital Improvement Program

a.

Revised CIP Projects Schedule
The schedule was included in the board package.

SCC/Upper Reach Reliability Project
1) Project Status Report
This report was included in the board packet

2) Potential Impacts of Delaying Project
Ms. Rees reported that if too much time goes by, the window in which to
construct the project next year will be lost. Ifit is delayed a year, we may
run into the Prop 50 completion deadline which is December 2012.

Mission Creek Pipeline and Fish Passage Project
1) Project Status Report
This report was included in the board packet.

2) Potential Impacts of Delaying Project TEM #




Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
November 23, 2009

8.

10.

11.

12.

Ms. Rees reported that Glen Hille prepared a report on possible schedule
delays for the Mission Creek Project. This was included in the board
packet.

Director Williams requested a discussion on funding the Mission Creek
Project be added to the agenda for the regular Board meeting on December
21, 2009.

Consider Approval of COMB Change Work Order Policy

Director Abel moved to approve the Change Order Board Policy, Counsel Bill Hair
had a correction to the first section, the 1.3 (h) (iv) should be 1.3 (h) iv), Director
Abel adjusted her motion to the slightly revised version, seconded by Director
Williams. During discussion Director Abel called the question, passed 4/1/2,
Director Bettencourt voted no, Director Hanson abstained. The motion to approve
the Change Order Policy passed 6/1/0, Director Bettencourt voted no.

Proposition 50 and Proposition 84 Activities

Ms. Rees reported on the County of Santa Barbara’s difficulty in continuing the Prop
84 process. The total amount available for funding the entire Central Coast Region
is $52 million dollars. Only 1/9 of that amount can be released per region for Phase
1, which amounts to $5.7 million for the Santa Barbara County Region. The
participating partners are discussing if it is worth submitting a grant application at
this time for Phase 1, or wait to submit grant applications for Phases 2 and 3.

Directors’ Request for Agenda Items for the Next Meeting

Director Hanson requested that a report from the Quagga Mussel Ad Hoc Committee
be added to the agenda for December 21, 2009.

Director Bettencourt requested that his previous request regarding the opinion letter

from COMB’s legal explaining why the Biological Opinion activities are not water
rights issues be on the December 21, 2009 agenda.

Meeting Schedule

A COMB Special Board meeting will be held December 11, 2009 at 9:30 a.m. at the
COMB office to consider approval of the COMB bond and related agreements.

The next regular Board meeting will be held December 21, 2009 at 2:15 p.m. as there
will be no CCRB Board meeting.

The Agendas and Board Packets are available on the COMB website,
www.cachuma-board.org

COMB Adjournment

TEM #__ 3



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
November 23, 2009

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 5:51 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Kate Rees, Secretary of the Board

APPROVED:

Das Williams, President

Approved

Unapproved /




MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING
of the
CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD
held at
3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, CA
Friday, December 11, 2009

1. Call to Order, Roll Call

The COMB meeting was called to order at 9:36 a.m. by President Williams, who
chaired the meeting. Those in attendance were:

Directors Present:

Das Williams City of Santa Barbara

Lee Bettencourt SYR Water Conservation Dist., ID#1
Lauren Hanson Goleta Water District

Jan Abel Montecito Water District

Robert Lieberknecht Carpinteria Valley Water District

Others present

Kate Rees Richard Shaikewitz
Bert Bertrando John Mclnnes
Robert Dunlap Alex Keuper
Rebecca Bjork Bill Ferguson

Bill Rosen Fran Farina

Chip Wullbrandt Adelle Capponi
William Hair Ben Preston

Tom Mosby Chris Dahlstrom
Gary Kvistad Matt Blois

Doug Brown (via phone)
2. Public Comment

Director Hanson introduced Bill Rosen, the newly elected President of the Board for the
Goleta Water District and their new General Manager, John McInnes.

3. CONSIDER RESOLUTION NO. 497 TO APPROVE THE COMB 2009
REVENUE BOND AND RELATED LEGAL DOCUMENTS AND
AGREEMENTS FOR THE SCC UPPER REACH RELIABILITY PROJECT (2™
PIPELINE PROJECT)

a. COMB Indenture of Trust

ITEM #..34

PAGE .

8



Board of Directors Special Meeting
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
December 11, 2009

b. Montecito Water District Contribution Agreement

c. Goleta Water District Joint Participation Agreement

d. City of Santa Barbara Joint Participation Agreement

e. COMB Purchase Contract — Citigroup Global Markets, Inc.

f. COMB Continuing Disclosure Agreement — Bank of New York Mellon Trust
Company, N.A.

g. COMB Preliminary Official Statement

h. Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District ID No. 1 indemnification
Agreement

i. Montecito Water District Indemnification Agreement

Ms. Rees reported that today the Board would be considering approval of the revenue
bond and related legal documents and agreements for the SCC Upper Reach Reliability
Project. She also noted that at the table was the latest revised MWD Indemnification
Agreement and a new Indemnification Agreement for CVWD. Doug Brown, bond
counsel was available via phone for any questions and also gave an overview of the
process for today’s meeting. The above list (a-i) the agreements and legal documents
included in the approval of Resolution 497. This would be the last action taken by the
COMB Board prior to selling the bonds.

Fran Farnia, GWD counsel pointed out a correction that should be made in the COMB
Indenture of Trust, Section 3.06. The language that should be removed refers to,
“COMB may substitute other improvements for those listed as components of the
Project”. There are no substitute projects; the only project is the 2" Pipeline Project.

Director Bettencourt announced that he was not authorized by his Board to vote on any
action today without the Indemnification Agreement in place for ID#1. His Board will
be meeting Tuesday, December 15" to approve their Indemnification Agreement and
also approve the COMB bond.

Dick Shaikewitz, MWD Board President expressed concern over the addition of the
CVWD Indemnification Agreement at the last minute, stating that his Board has not had
a chance to study the agreement and could not recommend approval of it today.

There was discussion as to which agency needed to approve the ID#1 Indemnification
Agreement and COMB bond issue first. Ms. Rees, Ms. Farina, and Mr. Wullbrandt
were under the impression that Gary Kvistad and Chris Dahlstrom indicated COMB
needed to approve ID#1’s agreement before it was approved by the ID#1 Board.
However, Director Bettencourt and Mr. Kvistad stated that COMB did not need to
approve the agreement beforehand. ID#1 will consider approval at its December 15"
meeting, and Director Bettencourt said he could then vote approval of the COMB legal
documents and indemnification agreements at the December 21% COMB Board
meeting.

Each COMB Director reported on the status of the approval process for their individual
Boards/Council:

ITEM #_3<

PAGE T



Board of Directors Special Meeting
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
December 11, 2009

e Director Hanson reported that GWD Board has voted and that she is ready for
COMB approval

e Director Lieberknecht reported that CVWD has voted and that he is ready for
COMB approval

e Director Bettencourt is ready to approve ID#1°s Indemnification Agreement
and receive authorization from the ID#1 Board to vote for COMB approval

¢ Director Abel reported that MWD has voted and that she is ready for COMB
approval

¢ Director Williams reported that the City has voted and that he is ready for
COMB approval

For the record, Director Hanson read from GWD’s Resolution No. 2009 — 18, Section 4.
“ID No. 1 Indemnification Agreement. The form of Cachuma Operation and
Maintenance Board 2009 Revenue Bond Indemnification Agreement by and between
COMB, the District, City of Santa Barbara and Santa Ynez River Water Conservation
District, Improvement District No. 1 (the “ID No. 1 Indemnification Agreement’)
presented to this meeting and on file with the Secretary of the Board of Directors is
hereby approved. The President or Vice President and the Secretary of the Board of
Directors are each hereby authorized and directed to execute, acknowledge and deliver
said ID No. 1 Indemnification Agreement in substantially said form, with such changes
therein as the General Counsel of the District or Bond Counsel may require or approve,
such approval to be conclusively evidenced by the execution and delivery thereof™.

Director Hanson moved to table Item #3 to the December 21, 2009 regular
COMB Board meeting, seconded by Director Bettencourt, passed 7/0/0.

4. Schedule Sale of Bonds and Rebid of Construction Contract for SCC Upper Reach
Reliability Project (2"d Pipeline Project)

Ms. Rees reported that the COMB Board voted to reject all bids and rebid the 2™
Pipeline Project at its November 23, 2009 regular meeting. Staff requested that the
Board set a schedule for rebidding the 2™ Pipeline Project. The Directors requested that
AECOM start the rebid process as soon as possible.

Ms. recommended waiting to sell the bonds until after the new bids have been received
in order to properly cost the bond issue. Director Hanson asked if this would still allow
the project to begin early in 2010. Ms. Rees reported that the next window of
opportunity to begin the project would be early summer of 2010.

5. There being no further business, the COMB meeting was adjourned at 10:30 a.m.

ITEM #__3Q

PAGE _(O



Board of Directors Special Meeting
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
December 11, 2009

Respectfully submitted,

Kate Rees, Secretary of the Board

APPROVED:

Das Williams, President

sec.comb/boardminutes/12.11.09COMB Minutes.doc

TEM # 2a

PAGE L]




8:52 AM comb?2

12/15/09 Balance Sheet
As of November 30, 2009

Accrual Basis

Nov 30, 09
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1050 - GENERAL FUND 248,577.45
1100 - REVOLVING FUND 13,563.21
TRUST FUNDS
1210 - WARREN ACT TRUST FUND 103,474.00
1220 - RENEWAL FUND 5,027.81
Total TRUST FUNDS 108,501.81
Total Checking/Savings 370,642.47
Other Current Assets
1010 - PETTY CASH 400.00
1200 - LAIF 1,586,328.62
1300 - DUE FROM CCRB 49,129.06
1303 - Bradbury SOD Act Assmnts Rec 59,192.00
1304 - Lauro Dam SOD Assesmnt Rec 18,299.00
1305 - ACCRUED INTEREST RECEIVAB... 2,316.38
1400 - PREPAID INSURANCE 13,456.72
1401 - W/C INSURANCE DEPOSIT 6,529.00
Total Other Current Assets 1,735,650.78
Total Current Assets 2,106,293.25
Fixed Assets
1500 - VEHICLES 338,973.52
1505 - OFFICE FURN & EQUIPMENT 219,801.66
1510 - TRAILERS 97,803.34
1515 - FIELD EQUIPMENT 366,549.49
1525 - PAVING 22,350.00
1550 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION -768,209.21
Total Fixed Assets 277,268.80
Other Assets
1910 - LT Bradbury SOD Act Assess Rec 5,686,239.07
1920 - L.T Lauro SOD Act Assess Rec 959,743.00
Total Other Assets 6,645,982.07
TOTAL ASSETS 9,029,544.12
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2200 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 118,424.72
Total Accounts Payable 118,424.72
Other Current Liabilities
2550 - VACATION/SICK 73,628.67
2561 - BRADBURY DAM SOD ACT 59,192.60
2562 - SWRCB-WATER RIGHTS FEE -0.26
2563 - LAURO DAM SOD ACT 18,299.00
2590 - DEFERRED REVENUE 108,501.81
Payroli-DepPrm Admin 30.00
Payroll-CCRB DepPrm 9.24
Payroli-DepPrm Ops 9.24
Total Other Current Liabilities 259,670.30
Total Current Liabilities 378,095.02
Long Term Liabilities
2602 - LT SOD Act Liability-Bradbury 5,686,239.07
2603 - LT SOD Act Liability - Lauro 959,743.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 6,645,982.07




comb?2

Balance Sheet
As of November 30, 2009

8:52 AM

12/15/09
Accrual Basis

Nov 30, 09

Total Liabilities 7,024,077.09
Equity

3000 - Opening Bal Equity 0.95

3901 - Retained Earnings 1,013,062.66

Net Income 992,403.42

Total Equity 2,005,467.03

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 9,029,544.12

ITEM #.3Dpagaz
PAGE _ A



g jo | obed

LSEEY'E

0894t
1°918'e

85°/9¥'C

G1'989
P18

08'8.1°C
8G°EV8'L
088804
8E°€18°021
¥2'00L'L
18°1E6'Y
16'802'G
61°951°2

910

208E5'€28’L

20°8€5'€28’L

Z0'8ES'ET8'L

LE'868'0EL
000

00°G1
Lz'19'e
000
05'€98°289'L

1eBpng jo %

19Bpng 1BAD §

j8bpng 60 AON - [N

Tviol

6002 JaqwaioN ybnouayy Ajnp
jenjoy “SA “—mmﬁ:m SSO07] ¥ J1joldd
Zquoo

IANNV NITO - 801€ IBJOL

HIOAYIASIY VO - 2-801L€ [BJOL
TVLH0d HINOS V9 - 1-801€ [BI0L
INNV N3TO - 80LE

AVLHOd HLHON - L0LE [ejoL

NOILVLS JOMINOD dN - Z-L0LE 12301
UIMOL IHVLINI dN - 1-201€ 18301
TYL1HOd HLYON - L01€
Heg juapoy - 90i¢
vavos - sole
a0y dinb3 3 YaA - $0LE
sdO 0998 - £0L€
Buipesy Jelol - Z0LE
SAEBDT] UOljBDBA - A-L0LE
8ARET OIS - S-L0LE
aneaT AeptioH - H-101€
¥ogv100Le
mo_o:mn_m._uw_n_ uoneijIouoday - 000Y
asuadxgy

J1§04d SS0I9
awoouj |ejo

ANNIAIH 000€ [BJ0L
8414 B)ISNSAL - JUWSIQWIBY *SU| - LEOE
awioou] JuRIg - 1L20€
awoouj 9sIN - 0208
awoou|] }salaiu| - 0108
_ pund [emauay - £00€
(syuswsssessy A1) 196png WRO - 100E

INNIATY 000€
awoou|

siseg |[ensooy
60/SL/CL
WY 6¢£'8



G jo z abed

1€°26L HOVaY V13109 - 9Li€ jejoL
26'Ce SHIALIW TVHILVT - 2-9LLE [BJOL
6£'69. SRINLIONYLS - L-9LiE [ejoL
HOVIY VL3109 - 9LiE
€L'1e6 VIRILNIdHEVYD - SL1€ [ejoL
£1°¢0e AHIOAHIASTY - T-SLiE [BJIOL
00819 NOILVLS TOHLNOD - 1-GLLE [Bjo)
VIRIILNIJYVD - GLi€
Ev'oLe't VOI1¥O - £LiE [BjOL
06°20t'L HIOAHISTY - Z2-ELiE [BjOL
£5°80¥ NOLLVLS TO¥LINOD - L-ELLE [BJOL
VOILHO - €LLE
Si'9le Q73I443HS - Z2LLE 1'j0L
gl'ale . " NOILVLS TOMINOD - 1-ZLLE 1830),
aT3l443HS - ZLLE
XA TA4 301440 - LEig tejol
64'¢9¢ SdOHS - ¥-LilE [el0L
clLee 301440 NIVIN - £-LLLE [BJ0L
0L'Gzgl d01d440 MIXO - I-LLIE [Bl0L
301440 - L1LE
£2°0€8'LL odnvA - 0tig B0l
9v'vee SNISVYg Stdg3ad - 1-0LLt ['JOL
19°662'9 HIOAY3IS3Y - €-0LLE [BI0L
0c6e NOILVLS TOHYLNOD - 2-0L1€ 2101
9670824} QUVA - 1-0LLE [BIOL
odnv1-olie
120372 VI 130 YNOUOD - 601€ 12101
YS'LvL 1NONANL - 1-60L€ [BIOL
AVIN T30 YNOUOD - 601€
196pNng 40 % 196png JoA0 § 106png 60 AON - InP
Tviol
600Z JaqwaAopN ybnoays A|np
|enjdy "SA u_mm—uzm S$SOT R 11jold siseq [eniooy
Zqwoo 60/S11T)

WY 6¢£:8



g jo ¢ sbed

%80°GE 128621 00°000°0Z 62°G10'2
%8L'E LG'€62'9- 00°00§°9 6¥'90Z
%ES VT SY'G06'p- 00°00S'9 SS'V6S L
%LL70L 11°868'ES- 00°000°09 €2°10L'9
%96°€) 69°€09'8- 00°000'0} 1£'96€E'L
%EEBL 0L 21402 00°000'5Z 0£'Z85'y
%640 8¢°L18've- 00°000'62 2922l
%g'8 10°L6V'16- 00°000°'001 £6'205°8
%0°0 00"000°02- 00°000'02 00'0
%8T ¥ 05°9LL'6%- 00°000°2S 05'€22'2
%B6L'9 Z6'EL6'L- 00°000'9} 80°980'1
%8Z'cy §9'908'9- 00°000'2} SE'E6L'S
%8E L} 90'¥29'88- 00°000°00t ¥6'GLE' L)
%yEL $9'686'CL- 00°000'G} SE'010'T
%89'6 18'GLE b 00°000°G 61 v8Y
%EL'E 18'8v.'g¢e- 00°000°0% 6L1GZ°L
%8061 61°69€'2¢- 00°000°0F 1Z°0€9'2
%LG'LE 16°€25'909- 00°L0%'988 60°228'6.2
%0°0 00°1L0v'988- 00°L0v'988 000
15'808'Z
$0'600'Z1
22¥95'12
¥9'182'€9
0L'L¥S
09'%94
02l
196png Jo %, 1e6png 19A0 § 186png 60 AON - N[
V1oL

600z 1oqwaAonN ybnoay) Ainp
[enjdy "sSA uwm_usm $s07 R }joid

Zquoo

SUOHEIIUNWIWOY - £0GE

swuopun - Z0ge

saltnn - 10S¢
SISNIIXT Y3HLO - 00S¢€

S3MddNS ? STIVIYALVIN - 00¥€ [el0L

SI|OAIBSAY - COPE

speoy @ sbuipiing - Zoye

OSIIN 8 SAJBA “4S1I9IN YNpUOD - LOYE
S3IddNS 2 STVYIRIFLYIN - 00PE
HOEVT LOVULINOD - 00£€ [ej0L

$991A408 OSIN ‘Buneauibul - oce

SIIOAIBSDY - COEE

speoy 1 sBuipjing - Zogg

OSII ' SAIBA “I8)8N ‘}INPUOY - LOEE
JOHVT LOVYINOD - 00€€

LNIWINDI ? HIA 00Z€ 18101
snoaueladsiy - Y0Ze
fejuay yuswdinby - £ozg
feyded paxtd - 2ozg
ao) dinb3eidiyeA - L0zZe
LNININOD3 ? HIA 0028
HOgv1 00L€ 1ejo1
J8Y30 - YOEV1 001E
sdO FUVYOW dwo) [jolhed - GILE
sdo voId dwog [joihed - 09LE
S¥Ad - §G1E
dwo) SI19YIoM B UleaH - 0GLE

HOVIY VIMILNIdUVD - LLLE [ej0L
SHALAN TVHILVYT - Z-LLig [BloL

SAANLIONYULS - L-LLiE 1BI0)
HOVIY VIIIALNIdHEVD - LLLE

s|seq |enJooy

60/S1/2)
WY 6¢£:8

PAGE



G jJo v abed

fb%
%68t 98'90.°G- 00°000'9 71°€62 uonewIoju] aljqnd - LEES 3¥ L
%€G'8 18°€LG" - 00°000'G €992y S8ouUaidjUO/[OABL] UIWPY - 0EES yw.m W
%.LE'EL ov'968'¢c- 00005y ¥S° 109 suonduosqng/Buiuies) dwg - 6ZEg e iLi
%EL'SL 651812 00°000'0L SY'ZIG'L jueynsuo) Jondwoy - gLEg Mem %
%00 00°000°G- 00°000'S 000 S}assy pexij ulwpy - gL.es W oo
%98 7. 00°128°t- 00°050'9 00°62S'V sang diyslequaly - GLES
%G6°9Y £0'g8L'e- 00°000'9 169182 SOIHHIN - PLES
%9422 98'0.8't- 00'000'9 ¥9'629°L suoneduNwwo) - €15
%36'61 62°209'6" 00°000°Ct LL'IBE'T sasuadxy UIWpY 9SIN - ZLES
%9t 0Y £e'LB9'e- 00°002'9 19°80G°2 sesea/dinb3g 82140 - L1€G
%07 L€ 18'602'9- 00°000'6 61°06.°2 dx3 ao130/06eisod - 0LES
%leCY 91'18Z've- 00°'42¥'6S ¥8'6EL'GT juejsissy aAljelisiuiupy - 90€S
%LECY 88'86%°GG- 00'861'96 Z1L'669°0V Jafeuew sAnelSILIWPY - LOES
%SL LY $9°196°2y- 00°000'€L 9€£'8£0°0E Krejeg Jabeuely - 00€S
%G8 86°CLe- 006E2'1 20'925°L ulwpy FVON Auedwo) - 69zg
%G.L'CE ¥6°228'LL- 00°L8S'LL 90'86.'G ulwpy yotd Auedwo) - 09Z¢
%LS° LY gz'gez'ee 00'09.'6¢8 2L'126'9L SY3ad - 062
%6S v g8€'0.0'0%- 00'0LE'CL 29'6£2'2¢ dwoy st B YJedH - L0ZS
%.L0°6. 004288 00°000°0% 00'629°LE asueinsu| Ayliqert - 0025
%6.°€C 00°292°G- 00°/95°2 00°008'L xe] juawakojdwaun - 0615
%0004 00°0 00°000°ZL 00°000'ZL upny - -101L9
%1979 L9v0¥'02- 00°000°€9 £E°S65'2Y 1eba . 001G
%Sty 1Z°8L1'9- 00°000°Ct £1°022's $994 10}0811q - 0006 jejoL
%.Ly'6¢E 00'v92'2- 00'000°C} 00°9g.'y JayijQ - s894 41030841(Q - 0009

eL' 78y sbeajiy 10308414 - 100G

$994 1030341Q - 0005

JALLVALSININGY ? TVYINTO - 666%

%G9°L2 6£°SvE'8E- 00'000°'€S 19'$59'vL SASNIdX3 ¥3H10 - 005€ iejol
%¥6°G 00'§2S'L- 00'000°8 00'sLy Bujuteay - 9o5¢
%88'vS $8'609'€- 00°000'8 91'06€'y Snosue|{edsi - G06¢
%2E VT 8€°120'¢- 00°000't [ARIL S92IAIRG 13YJO B VSN - Y0SE
18bpng Jo % 1abpng J9A0 § jefipng 60 AON - INF
viol )
6002 JeqwaaoN ybnoayy Ainp
|en}oy "sSA uwmﬁﬂm S$SOT R Jjoid siseg [enJooy
Zquioo 60/5L/T1

WV 6£:8



G jo g abed

%6b'62- ZYoeL‘gse'y 00°2Z2'69¢€"¢e" Ye0b'Z66
%69+ 0265 ¥ES'2 00°22.'69¢8'e 0971 LE8

10

$0°0

100
%00 00°000'00L "L~ 00°000°00}'L 00°0
%0001 Pr618'2hL 000 yv'618'2rL
%00 00°000'G4€ 00°000'G.€- 000
%60°8€ 95'081'2eT- 00°000°G.E Py6L8TYL
%8°22 L¥'SL1'8zZ¢g- 00°000°GZY £5°¥88'96
%E8'T 12°€85'8y- 00°000'0% LoV
%65} 95'90%'86- 0000000} ¥v'€65 L
%EE 9y ¥1°€26'c6- 00°000'GLL 98'9.0°L8
%96°0 05'225'9b- 00°000'0S 0G°LLY'E
%¥9°8L 00°089'0%- 0000005 00°0Z€'6
%0°0 00°000'02- 00°000'0L 00°0
%EY LY ¥¥'LG£'00¢€- 00°92¢°LL8 95°896°'042
%88°82 8LLLL- 00°000'1 z8'88¢

jobpng jo % 1ebpng 19A0 ¢ jabpng 60 AON - INP
V1oL

6002 JoqwiaAoN ybnoayy Ainp

|enjoy "sA 1abpng sso 9 Jjoid

Zquod

awoou] 19N

asuadxy |ejo]

TIOYUAVd [Bj0L

H09-55049
ssolg

TI08AVd

asuadx3g peziiobajesun - 6669

JIOVINVYA WAHOLS - 0019 fel0L
4n - eBewe( a1 eyisnsap - 1-€0v9
abeweq ali4 ejisnsap - £0v9

FOVIWVA WHOLS - 009

SLO3Aro¥Ud IvIDAdS - 0009 jejoL
Buiddep pue g19 - 2609
uoney|iqeyay anonng 998 - 9609
uBisaq g ueid Acadw| 998 - Z609
Jeday spunoig/Bpig GN0D - 1-0609
Yavos - 2909

S123rod TVIOIdS - 0009

ue|d 1BW Jtotem ‘Bay pajesBaiul - LSS

IAILVHLSININGY 8 TVYINID - 6661 [B10L
uoneuodsuedy - ZeEs

siseq {enooy
60/5L/21
NV 6¢£:8



LAILF Regular Montily >tatement Fage 1 Ul i

Local Agency Investment Fund

P.O. Box 942809 www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif
Sacramento, CA 94209-0001 December 14, 2009

(916) 653-3001

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

GENERAL MANAGER

3301 LAUREL CANYON ROAD

SANTA BARBARA, CA 93105-2017 PMIA Average Monthly Yields
Transactions November 2009 Statement

Tran Type Definitions

Effective Transaction 11Tan  Confirm
Date Date Type Number Authorized Caller Amount

11/9/2009 11/9/2009 RW 1247624 KATHLEEN REES -132,000.00

Account Summary

Total Deposit: 0.00 Beginning Balance: 1,718,328.62
Total Withdrawal: -132,000.00 Ending Balance: 1,586,328.62

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Kathleen Rees, Secretary

SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

The above statement of investment activity for the month of {\ it QL k ,, 2009, complies with legal
requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I hereby certify that it constitutes a
complete dnd accurate jza;y of all LAIF investments of this agency for the period indicated.

s,

Sec/:retary ITEM # MM:?;E

PAGE 3




SANTA BARBARA

BANK & TRAST

Statement Period: 11/01/2009 to 11/30/2009

P.O. Box 60838, S.B., CA, 93160-0833
Customer Number: o
Page 1

5757

Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Master Contract Renewal Fund

3301 Laurel Canyon Rd

Santa Barbara CA 93105-2017

Customer Service Representative
(888) 400-SBBT (400-7228)

BANKLINE-24-HOUR AUTOMATED INFORMATION
(800) 287-SBBT (287-7228)

www.sbbt.com

Business Money Market o '

Checking Summary
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Master Contract Renewal Fund
Account Number 102335072
Interest Paid YTD 46.95
Visit Your Bank’s Website & Sign Up Today! Deposit Account Recap Lo
Beginning Balance as of W”OM P
www.sbbt.com Santa Barbara Bank & Trust November 1, 2909 Pl 5,015.75
www. Istnational.com First National Bank of Ceniral California . 2 Deposits (Plus) 12.06
] South Valley National Bank Ending Balance as of
wwuLsynb.com South ey Nationa 1 November 30’ 2009 5,027.81
www.sbbank.com San Benito Bank interest Paid 206
www. firstbankslo.com First Bank of San Luis Obispo e e e e e e e e e

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Kathleen Rees, Secretary
SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY
{ in
The above statement of investment activity for the month of _[NO({idis | 2009, complies with legal

requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. 1 héreby certify that it constitutes a
complete and accurate summary of all Santa Barbara Bank & Trust investments of this agency for the

period indj¢ated.
%:m foes TEM #__3b

{

Secretary PAGE 7




SANTA BARBARA |
BANK & TRUST Banking Statement
Statement Period: 11/01/2009 to 11/30/2009

P.0O. Box 60839, S.B., CA, 93160-0839
Customer Number:

Page 1
5758
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Cachuma Project Trust Fund
3301 Laurel Canyon Rd
Santa Barbara CA 93105-2017

Customer Service Representative
(888) 400-SBBT (400-7228)

BANKLINE-24-HOUR AUTOMATED INFORMATION
(800) 287-SBBT (287-7228)

www.sbbt.com

Public Capital Tiered MMDA

Checking Summary
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Cachuma Project Trust Fund
Account Number 102335080
Interest Paid YTD 780.80
Visit Your Bank’s Website & Sign Up Today! Deposit Account Recap A
Beginning Balance as of \ & 5
www.sbbt.com Santa Barbara Bank & Trust November 1, 2909 w 103,410.24
www, Istnational.com First National Bank of Central California . 1 Deposits (Plus) 63.76
synb.c South Vailey National Bank Ending Balance as of
WHHW.SYND.com Sou aliey National ban November 30' 2009 103’474400
www.sbhank.com San Benito Bank Interest Paid 63.76
www.firstbankslo.com First Bank of San Luis Obispo o e

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Kathleen Rees, Secretary
SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

The above statement of investment activity for the month of l\( G, 2009, complies with legal
requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I hereby certify that it constitutes a
complete and accurate summary of all Santa Barbara Bank & Trust investments of this agency for the
period indicated.

s , TEM #__3b

Secretary PAGE /D




comb2
Payment of Claims
As of November 30, 2009

9:07 AM

12/15/09
Accrual Basis

Date Num Name Memo Split Amount
1050 - GENERAL FUND
11/11/2009 18488 Acorn Landscape Manage... Scheduled mtce 2200 - ACC... -253.17
11/11/2009 18489 ACWA Health Benefits Au... Dec EAP 2200 - ACC... -46.02
11/11/2009 18480  AECOM USA Inc. 2200 - ACC... -4,447.26
11/11/2009 18491 Aqua-Flo Supply Jesusita Fire fence materials/sup... 2200 - ACC... -4,526.86
11/11/2009 18492 Assoc. of California Water... 2010 Membership Dues 2200 - ACC... -6,355.00
11/11/2009 18493  AT&T Oct statement 2200 - ACC... -267.83
11/11/2009 18494 Best, Best & Krieger, LLP Crawford-Hall CEQA Sep services 2200 - ACC... -281.36
11/11/2009 18495 ClO Solutions, LP 2200 - ACC... -2,533.75
11/11/2009 18496 City of Santa-Barbara Refuse/recycle 9/29-10/28/09 2200 - ACC... -168.20
11/11/2009 18497 City of Santa Barbara-Cen... Gloves 2200 - ACC... -205.93
11/11/2009 18498 Coastal Copy, LP Lease/mtce agmt KM-C4035 9/9-... 2200 - ACC... -191.47
11/11/2009 18499 County of Santa--Barbara Clean rubble dump 2200 - ACC... -91.00
11/11/2009 18500 Cox Communications Business internet 10/18-11/17/09 2200 - ACC... -195.00
11/11/2009 18501 Culligan Water RO system Nov 2200 - ACC... -24.95
11/11/2009 18502 ECHO Communications Answering service 2200 - ACC... -64.40
11/11/2009 18503 Famcon Pipe & Supply Gasket PO#8927 2200 - ACC... -21.75
11/11/2009 18504 Fleet Services Fuel 2200 - ACC... -1,838.38
11/11/2009 18505 GE Capital Copies lease Billing |D#90133933... 2200 - ACC... -499.16
11/11/2009 18506 Graybar Electric Company... Lighting 2200 - ACC... -31.08
11/11/2009 18507 HACH Company Flow meter repair/calibration PO#... 2200 - ACC... -271.99
11/11/20089 18508 Home Depot Credit Services 2200 - ACC... -365.04
11/11/2009 18509 J&C Services Ofc cleaning 10/9,16,23,30 2200 - ACC... -500.00
11/11/2009 18510 Jan Abel Oct mtg fees 2200 - ACC... -139.00
11/11/2009 18511 Lash Construction, Inc. Dump-Lauro debris ditch 2200 - ACC... -182.70
11/11/2009 18512 Lee F. Bettencourt Oct mig fees 2200 - ACC... -159.19
11/11/2009 18513 MarBorg Industries 2200 - ACC... -378.70
11/11/2009 18514 Mark Crane's Tree & Arbor... 2200 - ACC... -39,432.50
11/11/2009 18515 Milpas Rental Jumping Jack 2200 - ACC... -225.28
11/11/2009 18516 Nextel Communications Cellutar 2200 - ACC... -614.97
11/11/2009 18517 Nordman, Cormany, Hair ...  Gen Counsel Oct services 2200 - ACC... -6,733.97
11/11/2009 18518 Paychex, Inc. 10/16,30 payrolis/taxes/qgtr delivery 2200 - ACC... -244 98
11/11/2009 18519 Praxair Distribution, Inc Cylinder rental 2200 - ACC... -40.37
11/11/2009 18520 Republic Elevator Co. Scheduled mtce 2200 - ACC... -256.90
11/11/2009 18521 Robert Lieberknecht Oct mtg fees 2200 - ACC... -143.56
11/11/2009 18522 Santa Barbara Sand & To... 2200 - ACC... -1,066.03
11/11/2009 18523 SB Home Improvement C...  Auger 2200 - ACC... -19.56
11/11/2009 18524 Science Applications Inter... SCC/Goleta Reach Env. Consulti... 2200 - ACC... -828.75
11/11/2009 18525 Southern California Edison Main ofc/outlying stations 2200 - ACC... -1,261.39
11/11/2009 18526 Specialty Tool, LTD Misc 2200 - ACC... -61.42
11/11/2009 18527 Staples Credit Plan Office supplies 2200 - ACC... -391.77
11/11/2009 18528 State Compensation Insur...  Payroll Report Oct 09 2200 - ACC... -6,276.78
11/11/2009 18529 Trimble Navigation Limited Carbon pole PO#8926 2200 - ACC... -229.46
11/11/2009 18530 Underground Service Alert... Oct tickets 2200 - ACC... -111.00
11/11/2009 18531 Verizon California 2200 - ACC... -464.35
11/11/2009 18532  Verizon Wireless Cellutar 2200 - ACC... -236.03
11/11/2009 18533  Western Welding Misc 2200 - ACC... -138.25
11/11/2009 18534 WFCB-OSH Commercial ...  Misc 2200 - ACC... -151.58
11/11/2009 18535 Das Williams Oct mig fees 2200 - ACC... -132.56
11/11/2009 18536 Lauren W. Hanson Oct mig fees 2200 - ACC... -133.50
11/11/2009 18537 Santa Ynez Band of Chum... Cross Creek 2200 - ACC... -4,630.06
11/12/2009 18538 ACWA Health Benefits Au...  12/1/09-1/1/10 coverage 2200 - ACC... -12,082.22
11/12/2009 18539 Big Brand Tire Company New tire-backhoe 2200 - ACC... -287.70
11/12/2009 18540 ClO Solutions, LP Postini anti-spam/virus-Oct 2200 - ACC... -52.50
11/12/2009 18541 Employment Development... Unemployment 7/1-9/30/09 BGray 2200 - ACC... -1,800.00
11/12/2009 18542 Hydrex Pest Control Co. Ant/pest control 2200 - ACC... -65.00
11/12/2009 18543 Santa Ynez River Water C...  Stetson-Surcharge services 1/1-3... 2200 - ACC... -143.50
11/12/2009 18544 Southern California Edison Glen Anne gate 2200 - ACC... -22.17
11/12/2009 18545 State Board of Equalization =~ Water Rights Fee 7/1/09-6/30/1008 2200 - ACC... -16,580.26
11/17/2009 18546 Ben Meadows Company CCRB-water proof paper PO#5064 2200 - ACC... -71.78
11/17/2009 18547 CIO Solutions, LP SDRAM Memory module 4GB 2200 - ACC... -225.11
11/17/2009 18548 Premiere Global Services Conf. calls Oct 2200 - ACC... -137.99

s u 2 P
ITEM #3¢ Page?

PAGE

(




9:07 AM

12/15/09
Accrual Basis

comb2
Payment of Claims
As of November 30, 2009

Date Num Name Memo Split Amount
11/17/2009 18549 Prudential Overall Supply 2200 - ACC... -292.04
11/17/2009 18550 Southern California Edison Foothill Rd 2200 - ACC... -31.17
11/17/2009 18551 Southwest Services Qtrly calibration-NP/GW L-H/SP fl... 2200 - ACC... -645.45
11/17/2009 18552 The Gas Company Main ofc 2200 - ACC... -2.96
11/17/2009 18553 Trench Shoring Company 2200 - ACC... -1,798.50
11/17/2009 18554 Verizon California SCADA 2200 - ACC... -525.96

Total 1050 - GENERAL FUND -122,628.52
TOTAL -122,628.52
ITEM #_ 3¢ Page2




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: December 21, 2009
TO: DAS WILLIAMS, PRESIDENT OF THE BOARD
FROM: Kate Rees, General Manager
RE: Ad Hoc Committee Appointment to COMB Operating Committee
RECOMMENDATION:

That the President of the Board appoint iwo COMB Directors to an Ad Hoc Committee to the
COMB Operating Committee.

DISCUSSION:

At the November 4, 2009 COMB Operating Committee meeting, a discussion on the roles and
responsibilities of the Operating Committee resulted in the Committee requesting that these be
clarified by the COMB Board. It was suggested that an item be placed on the January 25, 2010
Board meeting agenda allowing sufficient time for a full Board discussion. To facilitate that
discussion, the Operating Committee and staff requests that the President appoint an Ad Hoc
Committee to attend the January 13, 2010 Operating Committee meeting to discuss and refine
the Committee’s functions and responsibilities, and determine how the Operating Committee
might be better integrated into the agency.

Attached are the staff memos from the January 26 and February 23, 2009 Board meetings
regarding the formation of the Operating Committee.

Below is also a brief summary of the Operating Committee’s suggested responsibilities for
discussion.

e Should be patterned very closely after CCWA; the CCWA Board receives input from
the Ops Com on gvery level

e Should be a branch of the decision making on all levels

e Should evaluate contracts, agreements, engineering designs, etc. and make
recommendations directly to the Board

e Should develop recommendations to the Board regarding policy matters and financial
decisions

e Should be a resource to COMB GM with assistance provided by the other Cachuma
GMs

e Formed to have issues addressed at the Ops Committee level first to avoid
discussions among the GMs at the Board meetings. Should vet items on the COMB
agenda prior to taking them to the Board

e CIP Coordination Committee needs to be given a higher level of responsibility to
handle technical planning issues among the Member Units at the engineering level.
Those issues would then be brought the Ops Committee for review before going to
the Board

e Operational and budgetary issues are the main focus — not water supply




e Other than routine items, everything should be brought to the Ops Committee first

¢ Recommendations should be developed by the Ops Committee for input to the
COMB GM; COMB GM will make recommendations to the Board. Does not prohibit
GM from making the recommendation he/she thinks is best

Respectfylly submitted,

o

Kate Rees
General Manager

KR.CCRB\COMB Admin\Board memos\1222109_AdHocCom appt to Ops Com.mmo




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
METERED USE REPORT FOR NOVEMBER 2009

LATERAL/ ACRE FEET |{LATERAL/ ACRE FEET
STATION NAME METERED |STATION NAME METERED
CARPINTERIA WATER DISTRICT GOLETA WATER DISTRICT
18462 G. WEST #1 0.00
Boundary Meter 214.07 18+62 G. WEST #2 32.80
Less 2% system losses (4.28) 178+00 Corona Del Mar FILTER Plant 1,005.85
122+20 STOW RANCH 1.62
CAMINO REAL (Bishop) 0.00
STATE WTR CREDIT 0.00
Morehart Land (SWP) 0.00
Raytheon (SWP) 0.00
La Cumbre SWP Transfer 0.00
TOTAL 1,040.28
MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT
260+79 BARKER PASS 41.39
386+65 MWD YARD 208.07
487+07 VALLEY CLUB 1.18
499+65 E. VALLEY-ROMERO PUMP 3.43
599+27 TORO CANYON 0.00
510+95 ORTEGA CONTROL 19.54
510493 MWD PUMP (SWD) 17.96
526+43 ASEGRA RD 0.10
555+80 CO. YARD 0.00
583+00 LAMBERT RD 1.59
STATE WTR CREDIT 0.00
SWP CRED - CVWD 0.00
TOTAL 293.26
CITY OF SANTA BARBARA
CATER INFLOW 1,637.01
" SO. FLOW (679.98)
Gibralter PENSTOCK (120.02)
Sheffield  SHEF.LIFT 159.95
STANWOOD MTR TO SCC-credit 0.00
STATE WTR CREDIT 0.00
La Cumbre Mutual (SWP) transfer (98.00)
TOTAL 898.96
5. Y. RIVER WTR CON DIST., ID#1
COUNTY PARK, ETC 5.28
TOTAL 5.28
STATE WTR CRD 0.00 BREAKDOWN OF DELIVERIES BY TYPE:
TOTAL 209.79 STATE WTR TO SOUTH COAST 98.00
BISHOP RANCH DIVERSION 0.00
METERED DIVERSION 2,447.57
ITEM #




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

WATER STORAGE REPORT

GLEN ANNIE RESERVOIR
Capacity at 385' elevation:

Capacity at sill of intake at 334' elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

LAURO RESERVOIR
Capacity at 549" elevation:

Capacity at sill of intake at 512 elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

ORTEGA RESERVOIR

Capacity at 460" elevation:
Capacity at outlet at elevation 440"

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

CARPINTERIA RESERVOIR
Capacity at 384" elevation:
Capacity at outlet elevation 362"

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

TOTAL STORAGE IN RESERVOIRS
Change in Storage

CACHUMA RESERVOIR*
Capacity at 750' elevation:
Capacity at sill of tunnel 660" elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

Area

Evaporation

Inflow

Downstream Release WR8918
Fish Release

Spill/Seismic Release

State Project Water

Change in Storage

Tecolote Diversion

Rainfall: Month: 0.00 Season:

November 2009
518 Acre Feet
21 Acre Feet

346.00 Feet
80.95 Acre Feet

600 Acre Feet
84.39 Acre Feet

546.30 Feet
535.60 Acre Feet

65 Acre Feet
0 Acre Feet

449.10 Feet
26.31 Acre Feet

45 Acre Feet
0 Acre Feet

377.30 Feet
28.64 Acre Feet

590.55 Acre Feet
28.35 Acre Feet

186,636 Acre Feet
25,668 Acre Feet

730.95 Feet

135,775 AF
2,383

441.4 AF

-67.1 AF

0 AF

373.4 AF

0 AF

98 AF

-71 AF

2,506.4 AF

Percent of Normal: 82%

* New capacity table adopted Dec. 1 as a result of the Bathymetric Study compileted in Sept. 2008,

results in 1110 AF reduction of storage.

TEM 4. Sa

PAGE 2



09-10 ENTITLEMENT
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTEMANCE BOARD

WATER PRODUCTION AND WATER USE REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF NOVEMBER 2009 AND THE WATER YEARTO DATE
(All in rounded Acre Feet)

MONTH YTD
‘ - - TOTAL TOTAL

WATER PRODUCTION:
Cachuma Lake (Tec. Diversion) 2,506 4,977
Tecolote Tunnel Infiltration 213 290
Glen Anne Reservoir . 0 0
Cachuma Lake (County Park) 5 12
State Water Diversion Credit 98 193
Gibraltar Diversion Credit 0 0
Bishop Ranch Diversion 0 0
Meter Reads 2,448 4,757
So. Coast Storage gain/(loss) 28 30
Total Production - ; 2,725 5,278
Total Deliveries 2,574 4,980

151 298

3.55% 5.64%
_ SBCITY MWD ‘ CVWD SYRWCD

: 2 . - ; . 1b#
M&I 821 899 253 104 5 2,082
Agricultural 219 0 40 106 0 365
Same Mo/prev. yr 1,003 238 290 126 5 1,662
M&I Yrto date 1,565 1,634 567 236 11 4,013
Ag. Yr to date 446 0 69 229 0 744
TOTAL YTD 2,011 1,634 636 465 11 4,758
USAGE % YTD 16.3% 12.7% 16.9% 12.5% 0.6% 13.3%
Previous Year/YTD 2,282 587 369 401 14 3,653
Evaporation 8 17 3 3 3 34
Evaporation, YTD 27 48 10 9 8 102
Entitlement 9,322 8,277 2,651 2,813 2,651 25,714
Carryover 3,088 4,937 1,129 944 839 10,937
Carryover Balances Spilled YTD 0 0 0 0 0
Surplus™ 0 0 0 0 0 0
State Water Exchange” 73 49 49 32 (203) 0
Transfers*/Adjustment*** 0 0 0 0 0 0
Passthrough H20%* 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL AVAILABLE 12,483 13,263 3,829 3,789 3,287 36,651

REMAINING BALANCE 10444 11,581 3,183
** City is operating under pass through mode declared November 2008.
State Water Deliveries for November to Lake Cachuma were MWD 0 AF; CVWD 0 AF
GWD 0 AF(Morehart 0 AF); City of S.B. 0 AF; and LaCumbre 98 AF: (Ratheon 0 AF).
A Per SWP Exchange Agrmt GWD received 18 AF; MWD received 12;
City of SB received 12 AF; and CVWD received 8 AF from ID#1 in November 2009.

PAGE 3



- 510

oo
o Jo o zz 0 [z Jsze o 0 5.6 0 o Jo 0 0o Jo Jo fsore lejol
o Jo o 0 o o 0 0 6 o 0 0 o 1o 0 o o 0 8qusoeq
o fo o 0 0o o 86 |0 0 |s6 0 0 o o 0 0 0 86 JequianoN
o [0 Jo 0 0 o Y 0 |s6 0 0 o o 0 0 0 0 56 J8qoi0
o |0 0 0 0 o oL o 0o oot 0 0 0 o 0 0 o o 001 Jequisideg
0 0 o 0 0 0 0oL o 0 ook 0 0 0 o 0 0 0o |0 001 jsnbny
o o0 o ez o lez feu o 0 ek 0 0 o o 0 0 0o o yel Anp
o |0 0 0 0 0 6 |0 9 s 0 0 o o 0 0 0 0 09y sunp
o o 0 0 0 0 6 |0 0 56 0 0 o o 0 0 o o SLL few
o o 0 0 [ sy o 0 |sv 0 0 o 1o 0 0 o o zee udy
o o o 0 0 0 e o 0 e 0 0 0o o 0 0 0 0 991 uoJely
o jo |o 0 0 0 8s |0 0 8s 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 £4! Aenige
o jo o 0 o o gEL |0 0 leey 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 ol Atenuer
0o jo. o 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o o 0 0 0 0 P g

; 6002

350 8§m e 9 R ,355
PNRG DTN PARA | palea sAsM paea MWDT  PAlSd pijs
{(1o12M mm:wr_uxm 0 _\&.Q_ ‘ADMHAS mﬂ.s_o:_ jou mmOﬁ: >;_ZO ...mw(OO I._.DOmw - OZ..-.ZDOUU«. ._.Om::ON_n_ Mw._.<>> w._.<._.w mS_OU

0 0 0 Is1 0 0 sviz sy [0 [esoz Jo L1 _o [e1 Jorgeee lelo)
0 0 o 0 0 0 0 o o o 0 |u 0 fo |0 68 18quisdaQ
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o o 0 0 o 0 g o €51 JoequiaroN
o Jo. o 0 a 0 0 0 9 o 9y |0 o 0 0 Jo 8 18900
0 0 0 0 o o 0 0 0. o ¥Ss |0 149 0oL [0 loor 1886 Jequisides
0 0o o b 0 o 0 0 o |o z9s |0 588 0 o o ¥66 1snény
0 o o 16 0 8 0 0 o o glz |0 8Lz 0 0 0 29 Ainp
o g o o 0 o 0 0 0 o0 g5z |0 £62 0 0 o 914 aunp
0 0o o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1o 0 0o o 0 Aepy
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0o o 0 0 10 0 o |0 0 udy
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 g |o 0 0 0 0 o o 0 yoseln
0 0o o 0 0 0 0 0 6 o 0 8y o 0 o |0 0 Aenigay
0 0 0 0 o o 0 0 0o o , 0 0 0

o o 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 a 0

[®)
0]
L 5
2
=
@

A._mum\s mm:mcuxw 10 _.%m_ DU>>m>m mw:.o:. uo: mmoov >JZO ,_.w<00 I,_.Do.m @Z.._.ZDOOU< ._.Umﬁomm N_w,_.<>> m.r{,_.w m_>_OO



0z5'c WLOL
dag
Bny L
nf ik
unp wﬂ
Aepy -
.ax.\ s
e
ged
uep
28(]
AON
1£82 0081 1801 £89 0 £89 10
el 51 2N ov BT jeol. yiuo
SIONVIVE ONINIVINIY
0 0 dog
0 0 Bny
0 0 e
0 0 unp
0 0 Aepy
0 0 1dy
0 0 1N
0 0 qed
0 0 uer
0 0 28
0 0 AON
¥2 vz 0 vZ+ X3 1AL 120 0 0 GEL- Gel
£18'2 008't €10l yv6 0 6 jeg uibsg uopy 16y 18N 16y 13N
1e1o] ov ] 5% I 1e10] FINAIHOS LNIHUND HILYM FOVHOLS
SNOISIATIY ANV ITNAIHOS SNOISIATY ANV FINAIHOS SNOISHIANOD
£ 8l 7¥6 £182 =0T
0 g dag
0 0 Bny
0 0 me
a 0 ung
0 0 Repy
0 0 idy
0 0 e
0 0 g4
0 0 uep
. 0 0 980
0 0 0 AON
0 0 0 9z Gel L9z oy 9 g6z €zl Ay 96 €182 00
lelo g ‘.@< 19N ..m< 19N B.lop ; ;>_D; . m>w JEBA SNOIASI4  IBBA WaLn) yuow
JEETEIR] uoneso|y ] 198)-810y 1994-210V enokue]y  enpayos
ANIWITLILNT LNTNNND OL SIDNYIVE HIAOAMHYD OL a3sN ¥3LYM VLOL panosddy
AIOYVYHO 38N HILYM QIOUVHD a3sN ¥ILYM

SOILEIOL "W Q"D Aq pojepdn jsey
19453510 J93e s Asjiea eusjuidien (AU 10BRU0D
01/0€/6 :0} 60/L/01 ‘18 A 10BHUOD

ZOBL-HS LI LOVHLNOD - LDArONd YWNHOYO
QSN WLV 0 AUVYININNS



=

i

VAR E WLOL |
&
deg 5”
Bny
inr
unp
Rewp
idy
18N
Qe
uep
28(]
AON
11€6 9962 1189 626 G0LL 8602 00
ejol oV BN ov BN €10, Yo
SAONVIVE DONINIYWIY
0 0 0 deg
0 0 0 By
0 0 0 inr
0 0 0 unp
0 0 0 ey
0 0 0 Jdy
0 0 0 Iep
0 0 0 ged
0 0 0 uep
0 0 0 22Q
0 0 0 AON
GG 5] 0 GG+X3 L#QL 100 0 0 0 0
226 9967 96.'9 0944 yor'Z 880'¢ leg ulbag uiuon 1By e 16y I'g N
ejo} ov BN oV et 2101 AMNAIHOS LNIHHEND HILYM FOVHOLS
SNOISIATY GNY S3TNAIHOS SNOISHIANOD
lLée b/ 880¢ FAAY] ejo]
0 0 dag
0 0 Bny
0 0 e
e y unp
o 0 feyy
0 0 idy
0 0 e
0 0 484
0 0 uep
0 0 %8
o ; 0 . 0 0 AON
0 0 0 3974 6G.L gge 16 - BL 116 - lde b 980¢ [£4%] BO
6T Lm< %N ..m< T - Eop — 520\, - ; 19N IBIA SNOINBId  JBBA Wauny Hluon
199210y [ICREI ] 198}-210Y 193)-al0y 1enclie)  BjnNpayosg
LINIWATLILNT LNIFHEND OL SADNVYIVE H3IAOAHUYI OL a3snN Y3LVA TYLOL panoiddy
A394HVYHO A3sN H3LYM G3DUVYHD A3sSN HALYM
80/18/01 "W G0 Ag peiepdn 1581
I0UISI( J23BM BI8[0D Az enuod

01/0¢/6 101 60/1/01 'JE3A J0RNUCD

Z08L-YS LI LOVHLINOD - LOIr0¥d VINRHOYD
GHSN Y2LYM 40 ADVIAIRNS




9% TvLOL
8892 592 £2re 0 616 6LL
|e10]. 1By X by 13N g0l
SIADNVIVE ONINIVINIY
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
JAY FAS 0 Le+X3 1#A1
169'2 59z 98¢'2 0 692'} 621'L jeg uifeg
12101 1By IS 1By I8N el
SNOISIAZY ONY FINAIHDS
0 0 0 894 281
[Blo 16y 1B 16y 13N ‘
1a54-010y uoie20)|ly _ 1994-8.0Y
ANIWITLILNT LNIHHND OL SIONVYIVE YIAOANHUYD OL
A39UVYHI A3SN ¥ILVM Q3IDUVHD A3SN H3LVM

dag
fny
ing
ung
e
Jdy
1B
Qo4
uep
or=Tg]
AON
10
UIUoW

dag
Bny
ng
unp
Repy
1dy
izl
qe4
uef
29Q
AON
ile} 0
Yuow 16

Woooocooooooo

199§-940
d3SN ¥31VYM TWLOL

woocooocococooo

~
=

0 894
' I8N 1By
FINAIHOS INIHUND

SNOISHIANOD

891~
1? N
HILVYM JOVHOLS

6cLi 1692 jejoL

dog
Bny
nr
unf
Aepy
1dy
Jep
BEE]
uep
29Qq
AON
10

6L 1692

JBSA Snoinald
1anokue))

JBBA JUauND

8|npayss
panosddy

Hluow

01./0€/6 ‘01 60/L/01 -1B9A JORJUOD

§0/L£101 "G'W'Q™D Aq pajepdn ise
10L1SIQ JOJEN) ONISIUON :Anuz equoD
Z08L-USLH LOVHLNOD - LOIrONd YINNHOVD
QIsN d3aLVM 40 AUVINIAINS




01/0€/6 101 60/1/01 '1B3A JOBIJUOD

S8¥'ZL IWioL
deg
By
e
unp
fen L
Jdy @
e
ge4 m
uep
23
AON
71€8 0 7Le8 0 LiLY WLy 100
Bioy BN PN g0l Uuon
SIAONVYIVE ONINIVINIY
0 0 0 deg
0 0 0 Bny
0 0 0 e
0 0 0 unp
0 0 0 Aepy
0 0 0 Jdy
0 ] 0 e
0 0 0 ge4
0 0 0 uep
0 0 0 29Q
0 0 0 AON
i€ 1€ 0 L8933 1A ale} 0 0 0 0
L42'8 112'8 166'7 1£6'Y jeg uibeg Lpuop 1By 18N 16y 13N
jgoy e e g [eoL FNAIHOS INIHUND YILYM IOVHOLS
SNOISIAZY GNY 3TNA3HDS SNOISHIANOD
0 Se/ lE6y 1428 |y
0 0 dag
0 0 Bny
0 0 e
0 0 unp
0 0 Aepy
0 oy sy
0 0 en
0 0 go4
0 0 vep
0 g 28Q
0 0 AON
0 0 0 0 99/ G824 0 Gl 1867 £228 10
[EE 1oy 12N 1By I8N _ na . g Jeaj snoinald  JB3A UBUND Yiuop
190}-8i0Y uoneosolly 199)-a10y JEETREY Y 1anckie) 8|Npayds
ANIWITLIINT INJYHND OL SIONVIVE YIAOAWYYD OL a3asN Y¥3LYM WLOL panouddy
GIDUYHID TSN HILYM AI9dVHI ISN HILYM
SO/LEML g W03 Aq patepdn jsen
BiRQIRY RIUES JO ANID 1Aliug oenuo)

ZO8L-HG LI LOVHLNOD - 1D3M0dd YINNHOYD
QASN Y3 LYM 40 AYVIIINNS



9ze's WLOL
862 Zrol 968 0 0 828 G¥'9
12101 1By 18I 1By XY {eoL pasf "4y
SIONVIVE ONINIVINTY SHHVYd ALNNOD
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
(gs1) (gz1) (52} LE-PMWY LE-AUO/GG-PMBIrZ -0 X3
1692 024'% 188 0 19 6EB feg uibag
{eio] 1By 18N 1By 1IN g0l
SNOISIAZN GNY 31NAIHIS
0 Q 0 0 L i 2
{eloL By 18N 16y IS EeE
188}-310y 199}-210y
ANIWITLILNT LNJHNND OL SIAONYIVE HIAOANNYD OL
GIOYVYHD FSN YILVM AIDUVHD ISN YILYM

w_
dag N
By =
nr w141
unp mww s
fen <
sy LR o 0
sepy
BEE
uep
28Q
AON
PO
Yiuonw
dag
by
ne
ung
Aeyy
ady
1B
R
uer
283
AON
190 0 0 0 0
yiuon 1By 12N 1By g
FINATHIS LNIHUND HILVM FOVHOLS
SNOISYM3ANOD
0 9 6€8 1692 ejoL
o 0 dag
0 0 Bny
0 0 ine
0 0 unp
0 0 1dy
o 0 en
Y [i o4
o 0 uer
Y 0 29Q
0 0 AON
0 9 6E8 159C 0
felolr _..,:< : JBaA SNOIAId  JBBA JUSLND YIuow
19894-a10y
a3asN ¥3LVAM TVLOL upaip anpayos
asbeiojg panoiddy

0L/0€/6 0} 60/1/01 JEBA J0OBAUOD

GO/LEI0L "G W 0D Aq pajepdn jse

}0 “IOLGSIQ UCHRAIISUOY) JOIBAA JOAIY ZBU A BluUES Anu3 oenuon

Z081-MSLH LOVMINOGD - LO3r0¥d YIWNHOVYD
Q3N YALVM J0 AUVINNS



€LT'¥E Iviol

dag
By
me
ung
Aepy
1dy
Tep
o4
uep
280
AON
| 4YATA €129 L6l 291 G¥89 6658 S¥'9 120
1elo} 16y [ 1By I's N g0l pasn 4’y Uluon
SIONYTVE ONINIVINTY SHVd ALNNOD
0 0 0 0 0 0 deg
0 0 0 0 0 0 Bny
0 0 0 0 0 0 e
0 0 0 0 0 0 unp
0 0 0 0 0 0 Aepy
- 0 0 0 0 0 1dy
0 0 0 0 0 0 =
0 0 0 0 0 0 qo4
0 0 0 0 0 0 uep
0 0 0 0 0 0 8@
0 0 0 0 0 0 AON
] (gz1) gcl 0 0 0 100 0 0 159 £e-
714'62 Lov'9 £LE'61 voL'e 1648 LE6°0L leg uibeg YIUOW 1By 18N 1By 13N
ejo). 1By 18N 1By 18N {elol FIMNAIHOS LNIHHND HIALVM JOVHOLS
SNOISIATZY ANV 3INA3IHOS SNOISY3IANQD
Gie g6l L£601 [4WATA €L
0 deg
0 Bny
0 o
0 ung
0 Kews
0 dy
0 e
0 ae4
0 uer
o e}
. 0 AON
0 0 0 526 £68°1 8z 0 g 6Ly %679 L£601 v1452 10
1ejol. ‘_m< I Lm< {8 N 2101 . Na ! _.MS_ . yesn JBOA SNOINALG  JBBA JUSLND YIUoW
199)-010Yy uoneoo|y ] 198}-210y 1984810 pain a|npayog
JINIWITLLNT LNJHHNO OL SIONVYIVE HIAOANUYD OL a3sn ¥3LVAM TvioL abeiolg panoiddy
GIDUVHO GISN HIALYM A3DUVHO 43SN HILVAR
60/LE/0L "G WO Ag pajepdn jsey
01/0€/6 -0} 60/1/01 134 10BJUOD AousBy setepy “00) wiequeg ejueg Anug poenuon

Z081-H9LH LOVHLINGD - LOZrO¥d YINHOVD
T3S ALV 40 AYVIINNS



Operations Report — November 2009

The average flow from Lake Cachuma into the Tecolote Tunnel for November was
84 acre-feet per day. Lake elevation was 732.28 feet at the beginning of the month and
730.95 feet at the end. 98 acre-feet of State Water Project water was wheeled through
Cachuma Project facilities and delivered to South Coast Member Units during the month.

Conditions at Ortega Reservoir have remained consistent over the month, with
weekly monitoring of drain flow, piezometer elevations and site conditions.

Other activities conducted this month include:

e Jesusita Fire recovery efforts at Lauro Reservoir during November
continued with tree removal and erosion control measures around at Lauro
Reservoir. A complete progress report for Jesusita Fire recovery efforts
will be included in the board packet for the January board meeting.

e The COMB Field Crew received training by the California Department of
Forestry and Fire Protection for procedures to supervise and interact with
youth conservation camp wards.

e COMB Staff provided a demonstration for the Santa Barbara County Parks
Department of the North Portal Intake Tower screen cleaning to inspect for
Quagga Mussels.

e The process of converting hard copy encroachment files to electronic format
began in November with a large-scale scanning effort.

e Meter calibration on the Lower Reach of the SCC took place, with the
removal and calibration of the Propeller Flow Meter at Asegra Rd.

e Progress continued on the 2™ Pipeline and Mission Creek projects. A
complete status of the projects is included in the board packet for the
December COMB board meeting.

Routine operation and maintenance activities conducted during the month included:

e Sampled water at North Portal Intake Tower

e Monitored conduit right-of-way and responded to Dig Alert reports

e Read piezometers and underdrains at Glen Anne, Lauro and Ortega Dams

e Read meters, conducted monthly dam inspections, and flushed venturi
meters

ITEMROM 2000 5 L

I — s

PAGE ]




= 4

(\“ Santa Barbara County Parks Department
D2 W Cachuma Lake Recreation Area

@ Sautn Banfare
Xi %g‘éb{gg Summary of Aquatic Nuisance Species Vessel Inspection Program
and Early Detection Monitoring Program: November 2009

VESSEL INSPECTIONS/Launch Data: Nov 2009

Santa Barbara County Parks -- Cachuma Lake
Boat Launch Data

Inspection Data

Total Vessels entering Park 528

Total Vessels launched 517

Total Vessels Quarantined 11 2%
Returning with Boat Launch Tag 417 | 81%
Arriving new: Inspected, washed 100 | 19%
Launched w/ 4-stroke engines 245 | 47%
Launched w/ 2-stroke engines 272 | 53%

Quarantine Data

Total Vessels Quarantined 11
Quarantined 7 days 6
Quarantined 14 days 4

1 (no life

Quarantined 1 day vest)

Quarantine Reasons -- May be several for 1 boat

Water in bilge 3
Debris on hull 0
Plug installed 2
Infected areas 4
Out-of-state 0
Safety violation 1
I Unspecified 2
Demographic Data
Quarantined from infected areas 4
Quarantined from SB County 6

Boat Launch Tags: Boats with Cachuma Lake Boat Launch Tags attached to boat and trailer. These boats have
not been removed from trailer since last visit to lake and are not subject to inspection or decontamination.
No mussel species have been located on any vessel entering Cachuma Lake as of December 2, 2009.

CACHUMA LAKE QUAGGA SURVEY:

Summary: No Dressenid Mussels Present.

Inspection site: Cachuma Lake Marina, Santa Barbara County, California

Inspection Date and Time : 2009.08.13; 09:00 — 12:00 PDT

Method: 11 PVC/Cement/Plastic Mesh Sampling Stations; 346 linear feet of line

Surveyors: Carrie Culver (UC Extension), Liz Gaspar & Melissa Kelly, (SB County Parks),
Lake Elevation: 736.79 from maximum of 753 feet

Prepared by Liz Gaspar, Park Naturalist, Cachuma Lake Recreation Area, SB County Parks

GA\CACHUMAWUAGGA MUSSELS\Quagga Inspections\Inspection Summaries\Inspection Summaries\ANS
Inspection&Survey Summ 2009.11.docc ) —




SIX'Z1L'LL°6002 suoneis Aeaing efbent ewnyoen\suonelg
ASAINS\V1VA IMYT ANV ATAUNS YNIYYINSAonIng ebBent euuepy ewnyoeD\suonosdsul e66eno\STISSAN VOOVYNO\WWNNHOYIND

moy Aian eefly 479 pua
«PO0BNSO 3 a1 ybiem Jo Jouy uo puewiwes Hoolg g (wonoq| sloys 03 payosene
oAd uo ssssew 66e e|jesAyd jesanss swsiuebio “Q sejdwes uo)l  ‘asoys wiol Boj
G ujg] ON 'P3X08Y2 300|q J8puid ‘sjouy ‘sull 'OAd] G L L S8l 0¢ w9L| pig woogbo] N| g uonels
Jej ‘spis gN uo
moyj Aion :eebly ureyo o1 payoeje
ellasAyd |etonss luesio yoo|q swsiueblQ 0 :sejdweg 9D L 479 ‘pus s wois boy
yuls] ON ‘P8X08Y X00]q JopuId 'sjowy} ‘U 'OAd| ¥ 'SP ® L| €9 S9 SEL W y'g| Uiyl ‘'wooqbol Nf ¢ uonels
Mmo| :eebly -ede) jealijosie uo ,ueozokiq ‘sdol
uo spiwouciiyo z ‘eruydep eubaid :swsiuebio g ssjdweg 4¥9| opis 3 ‘eouenus
0€ '.0Z .01 1e s1ab60] ¢ woyy ejep ybij/dws) papeojumoq o0 1 puim 8y Je wioyerd
€ UIS§ ON ‘P3X98Y9 §20[q JSpuId ‘sjouy ‘aul| ‘OAd| ¢ Ye® L | £9 59 G2l yimw g wooqboy | ¢ uoneig
auou:aebiy
"oAd Uo ,ewosiay | B ejlesAyd z *}00jq uo ds ,piuiouoiiyd 4v9
L % 'yosg| | ‘eyesAud gL swsjueblo g :seidweg (wonoq Boj1s| jo pue
¢ Uis] ON ‘PIX28Y0 %00|q Jopuid ‘sjouy ‘sulf ‘OAd| € £l £l Gl 0€ uo) 9’| N uo wooqBoj | z uonels
Mo :oebly yidep
}o0|[g ae| .8 © 1eso uo
uo ,ejesAyd | 00jq uo Bn2iquod | swisiuebiQ 'Q sejdwes 46'c9| ‘1ebuy 3 jo pus
Lus) oN Po%08YD 30|q Japuid 'sjouy ‘sull ‘OAd| € (8) el (8Ll (8)sL 8 W /g Je ‘ssnoyleog| |} uonels
1904 | 3994 | 1094 | ooy | 04D
¢ ‘94Q woyy puuad| sjouy [ yideg |yidag | wdag | yideq 2 yideq uonduosap
# UlS{sjossnyy Bugoeijos Bugieme {payosjjoo ssem sajdwes op :930N{jo "oN| Auny DAd |4oyouy | ayeq 1yooag uonieso]| #uonelg

Juswipedaq syied Auno) eleqieq ejueg ‘A2 essis|\ pue jedseqy ziq ‘JuelD) BBG/UONUSIXT DN JOAIND BleY) sioAsning
6/.'1€L £G. Xeul wod uoljens|3 axe
0021-0060 ‘oWl uoioadsul
60-"ON-C1 :81e( uonoadsuy)
sjiejaQg uonels Buljdwes :Aaaing ebbenp Ajyjuopy eurieyy sye] ewnyoses



SIX'ZLL1'600¢Z suolieig Asaung effeny ewnyoep\suonels
ABMING\Y1VQA IXYT ANV AIANNS YNIYYINSASAING e6Ben supep ewnydedsuonoadsu eBBEND\STISSNIN VOOVNOWINNHOYOLD

‘ds jeug
uesoejsnin
‘ds jreus

‘ds podiyduwy
ds wejD

‘ds abpipy

feluotod ‘waauj airenby
swisiuebio jo ABojouruuiag,

g
e

m__mméwm
pooeAsG™
ewosljoH
puewiwes)
ejnonigqion
pluwouoiyo
ueozohig

Moy sef|y
"aqn} oAd Ul ¢ Yo0|q uo ellasAyd | pus
] ‘adol g 20|q ‘9Ad uo ueozoAiq sjo swsiuebiQ ‘g :sejdwes 4 93 ‘dwel yosune| Jo
WsS] ON "P3X%99Y0 %20|g JSpuId ‘sjouy ‘aull ‘OAd] ¢ e N4 S¢C 10} 4 W gzl N JO0op poomisi| 0} uoljeig
suou 0} mo| :oeby
‘wioyoq uo Buysal yoojq ‘edoi uo 18uIge? |00]
ueozoAlq sj0] oo|q uo ejjesAyd | :swsjuebiQ g :sejdwes 4 9o} weoelpe suloo
g UIS§] ON ‘P3X03Yd §20jg J8puId ‘sjouy ‘sull ‘OAd| /2 Bl 61 502 8¢ W gg|  >oop Buiysepn| 6 uonelg
MO :aeby
»201q uo ejjesAyd | 3 gjnoIq109 | swisiuebio ‘g ssjdweg 4 %9 ¥ di|s ‘pue
guis) ON 'P9498Y0 %00|q Jopud ‘sjouy ‘sull ‘OAd| &9 GLL Gl Bl 0¢ W ¢'Z] M 1B X00p Slppiipl| 8 uohielg
mo| :aebly
‘ond ui gljesAyd | ‘adol
*® 300]q U0 sue0zohiq sjeispow swsjuehio g :sojdwesg 49 pus
LS ON P9X93yd X490jq JopuId ‘sjouy ‘aul] ‘OAd| 6 Ve N4 9€ 5G W ') 31eXo0op sippijy| L uonelg
 E—
g us
Mo :eebly Aq sayoeyne ‘dijs (eg
a9 suou :swsiuebiQ ‘o :sojdweg 10 (Bug|| Auaulioy)
uisSy ON 'PE03Y9 320[q JOpUId ‘sjouy ‘aull ‘OAd| € L VN 0 S5 | = Buoje suiq,1z| q9 uonelg
mo| :eefly| < A% cy *NA4 GG aJoys wioyy diis
uesjd »o0|q ‘ueso ylg| ‘opis g ‘pus
Aiaa sdou ‘ond episul sueozoiq sjo) ;swisiuebiQ ‘g ‘sajdwes 49| = 1XO0p N ted
9 WIS ON “P3%99Y9 %901 J8puid ‘sjouy ‘aull ‘OAd wge 9 uohjeig
(1o04
1994 | 1904 | 1004 | 1004 mmﬁv wm@ .
. sjouy | wideg |wpdeq | yidea | wide@ | o yidag uonduosap
# UG isossny "palasjjod alam ssjdiues op :9joN|jo "ON| Auyng OAd |4oyouy | aje7 | yooeg uoneso| # uoneg




:( ’ SANTA BARBARA COUNTY PARKS DEPARTMENT

2N 610 Mission C

anyon Road
Sauta g“"gf"f Santa Barbara, CA 93105-2911
COUN (805) 568-2461 « FAX (805) 568-2459

PARKS waw sbparks.org

Cachuma Lake Marina Monthly Quagga Survey Map:
Sampling stations and lines, docks, boat ramp, boat-
house, logs

See survey and station details in files:
Cachuma Quagga Surface Survey 2009.11.12
Cachuma Quagga Survey Stations 2009.11.12

Inspection Date and Time : 2009.11.12 at 09:00 - 12:00
Surveyors: Carrie Culver (UC Extension), Liz Gaspar &
Melissa Kelly (SB County Parks)

Lake Elevation: 731.79 from the maximum of 753 feet

Summary: NO MUSSELS FOUND; 11 Stations are in place.
O Denotes monitoring stations or sites

Sampling Station: Each samplerisa 7 x 7 inch cinder block with a 10-inch |
PVC pipe suspended horizontally just above the cinder block. Line material is
yellow plastic boating line. “Tuffies” (plastic webbing) were added to stations |
in August 2008. See station details for locations and depths.

2007 DigitalGlobe

Image ©

ITEM #

[ Y W R o




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: December 21, 2009
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kate Rees, COMB General Manager
RE: Request for Assistance with Matching Funds for Cachuma Park Federal
Grant
RECOMMENDATION.:

None at this time. For information.
DISCUSSION:

Attached is an email from Juan Beltranena, the Project Manager for Santa Barbara County
Parks. He has requested using projects COMB or CCRB has carried out and paid for at Lake
Cachuma to list as a match for a federal grant application for infrastructure improvement
projects at Lake Cachuma.

The Bureau of Reclamation recommended that he contact COMB to request permission to use
work associated with the installation of the gabion barrier wall around the Water Treatment
Plant, the lake elevation survey, or any other work completed by COMB or CCRB at Lake
Cachuma after 2004, as matching funds.

Projects that might be used as a match are:

1) Modifications to Bradbury Dam for installation of the flashboards and radial gate painting
— completed November 2004 - $2,584,775

2) Lake elevation survey — completed January 2005 - $12,976

3) Gabion basket barrier wall - completed April 2005 - $41,757
Tierra Construction $41,757.24

4) Oak Tree Mitigation Program - ongoing 2005-2009 - $443,523

Staff does not foresee COMB’s use of these matching funds for other projects. Recognizing the
financial difficulties the County is facing, they do not have the resources to provide matching
funds for the grant application. In the spirit of cooperation and to support the County’s efforts to
improve the facilities at Lake Cachuma that will also protect the water quality of the lake, staff
and the majority of the Operating Committee agreed it would be acceptable for County Parks to
use the projects listed above if they wish to do so.




One issue that needs to be addressed is the County's consistent misperception that the
surcharge requirement in the Cachuma Biological Opinion for endangered steelhead is the
primary reason the critical park facilities need to be replaced or moved. This is incorrect. Even
with a full 3 foot surcharge, there is no impact to the critical park facilities, as shown by the 2005
lake elevation survey conducted during a full 3 foot surcharge. The County’s original elevations
were in error. All of the park facilities are more than 50 years old and need to be replaced
regardless of surcharging the reservoir. The Operating Committee requested that | send a letter
to County Parks explaining why the issues they have raised in the past are not valid or accurate.
In the interim, an email was sent to Mr. Beltranena with a brief explanation.

Rispany submitted,
v

Kate Rees
General Manager

kr.comb/admin/board memos_122109_bond approval schedule rev.mmo



Kate Rees

From: Kate Rees

Sent: Sunday, December 13, 2009 7:02 PM

To: Beltranena, Juan

Cc: Hernandez, Daniel, Rebecca Bjork; Das Williams

Subject: RE: Matching funds opportunity for Cachuma Lake Federal Grants
Hi Juan -

Thanks for your patience. | decided that | needed to discuss your request with the COMB Operating Committee
(Cachuma GMs), which | did on Dec 2nd. Except for Chris Dahlstrom (ID#1), they were in general agreement that you
could use any or all of the projects listed below as a match for the federal grani for which you are applying. As you know |
support that as well, and it does not appear that COMB or CCRB couid use these projects as a grant match for any of the
work we are involved with. So, in the interest of cooperation, the majority of the managers were in agreement that you
could use them in your grant application.

There were some comments and questions, however. First of all, the County has consistently maintained that the
surcharging Lake Cachuma is the main reason County Parks needs to upgrade and/or move its critical facilities, such as
the Water Treatment Plant, and Sewage Lift Stations, and Boat Launch Ramp. This is simply not true, and should not be
stated as such in emails, grant applications or in the Park Department’s reports to the Board of Supervisors. It has long
been known that the virtually all of the infrastructure facilities are in need of upgrading or replacing, regardless if the
reservoir is surcharged or not. This was clearly stated by Reclamation in its draft EIS for Cachuma Park contract
renewal.

The height of the boat launch ramp was increased before Reclamation fully surcharged the lake, and CCRB and ID 1
agreed fo fimit the surcharge elevation per an MOU with the County until the new boat launch ramp was built. There was
no impact to the boating public as a result. The purpose of Stetson’s 2005 lake elevation survey was to see exactly what
was affected by surcharging the reservoir a full three feet. It was shown that there was no impact to the WTP or the
sewage lift stations, but we acknowledged that there could be some impact to the WTP from wave run-up. Consequently,
we built the gabion barrier wall around it, and there has been no impact to the plant from surcharging the reservoir or
during spill events. With regard to the lift stations, only the setback was affected by surcharging the reservoir — not the lift
stations. There may be some impact to non-critical facilities such as parking lots, walkways, or picnic areas, but these
were never an issue for consideration when the County negotiated the MOUs for limiting the surcharge — only the critical
facilities were considered, and surcharging has no effect on those facilities. Therefore, we request that you refrain from
making statements that continue to be misleading.

| will be informing the COMB Board at their meeting on Dec 21% that the Operating Committee and | are recommending
that County Parks use these projects as matching funds for a federal grant application. You mentioned in your email that
several park infrastructure facilities need to be relocated or upgraded. Would you please let me know for which facilities
you are submitting a grant application, to which federal agency, and the amount of the grant application, so that I can
include that information in my staff report.

Lastly, what do you need from us? | have provided the completion dates and construction amounts below. Do you need
copies of the construction contracts as well? The contracts for the 2005 Stetson Survey and construction of the gabion
barrier wall were run though ID#1, so Chris has those contracts — | don’t. Although CCRB reimbursed 1D#1 for 90% of the
costs, Chris may be reluctant to release them because he was not in favor of assisting with this. He did agreed not to go
against the OpsCom recommendation, however. So hopefully you don't need them, but please let me know.

I'l confirm this approval after the COMB Board meeting on Dec 21. Here's the list of projects we have completed at Lake
Cachuma since 2004. We have no plans for additional work within the next two years.

1) Modifications to Bradbury Dam for installation of the flashboards and radial gate painting — completed November
2004
Whitaker Contractors, Inc.  $2,366,439.01
Flowers & Associates, Inc  $ 208,162.76
URS $ 10,173.64



2) Lake elevation survey — completed January 2005
Stetson Engineers, Lake Elevation Survey  $12,975.92

3) Gabion basket barrier wall - completed April 2005
Tierra Construction $41,757.24

4) Oak Tree Mitigation Program 2005-2009
Melinda Fournier FY 06/07--3127,545
FY 07/08--$138,786
FY 08/09--$137,782
FY 09/10--$ 39.320 (thru Oct)
Total $443,523

Regards,
Kate

From: Beltranena, Juan [mailto:jbeltranena@co.santa-barbara.ca.us]
Sent: Monday, November 02, 2009 1:45 PM

To: Kate Rees

Cc: Hernandez, Daniel

Subject: RE: Matching funds opportunity for Cachuma Lake Federal Grants

Thank you Kate,

As | reserached this further, we also would like to use as match the cost of the "survey" that was
prepared to gauge the impacts of surcharge, as BOR tells us this would also be allowed as maich
work if within 2 years of the grant agreements (after 2004).

Again, thanks for the cooperation and effort. | look forward to hearing from your staff on the amounts
expended for these activities/projects.

Cordially,
Juan

Juan M. Beltranena, AlA
Project Manager

Capital Improvement

Santa Barbara County Parks

ibeltranena@co.santa-barbara.ca.us

Tel (805) 568-2470
Cel (805) 896-4065
FAX (805) 568-2459




From: Kate Rees [mailto:KRees@cachuma-board.org]

Sent: Monday, November 02, 2009 1:15 PM

To: Beltranena, Juan

Cc: Hernandez, Daniel

Subject: RE: Matching funds opportunity for Cachuma Lake Federal Grants

Hi Juan -

I'll ask one of my staff to look into when we completed these projects to see if they can be used. If so, | have no objection
to having you listing them as “matching” fund projects.

Kate

From: Beltranena, Juan [mailto:jbeltranena@co.santa-barbara.ca.us]
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2009 4:00 PM

To: Kate Rees

Cc: Hernandez, Daniel

Subject: Matching funds opportunity for Cachuma Lake Federal Grants

Dear Kate,

Thank you for retuning my call on the subject of using some of the work COMB has executed at
Cachuma Lake to serve as "match" in the Parks Department's quest to obtain Federal funding for
infrastructure improvement projects at Cachuma Lake.

As you know, because of the National Marine Fisheries Service's determination that efforts should be
made to restore anadromous fish populations in the Santa Ynez river and the consequent desire to
surcharge the lake, several park infrastructure facilities need to be relocated or upgraded to continue
to safely serve the park. To that end, the County has secured a number of grants from the federal
government to execute this work. These grants however, require that Parks provide matching funds
for the grants in an amount that is beyond the County's current fiscal abilities.

To that end, we would like to request that Parks be authorized to use the work associated with the
recent work for the installation of "rock and gabion protection" measures COMB implemented to
protect the intake of the water treatment plant, as well as any other qualifying work your agency has
implemented, as part of the said required match funds for our federal grants.

For these match expenditures to qualify as "match", they need to be related to lake Cachuma, have
been executed from 2004 forward, and not have already been used as "match" for other grant funds.
Additionally, any work contemplated in the near future (up to 2012) might also qualify as "match".

If the "rock and gabion measures" to protect the intake facility meet these requirements, and your
agency is willing to allow Parks to use these expenditures as a match for our grants, please let me
know the amount spent by your agency on this project. In the same vein, if there are other projects
you or your staff think would meet these conditions, please let us know so we can consider them for
inclusion as well.

As you might imagine, a multipurpose project of this complexity requires the effort and support of
Federal, State and Local Governments to achieve success. Thus, we would be grateful for any
assistance COMB can provide the Parks Department in this matter.

TEM #_.5d

3 .
PAGE O



For your attention to this matter and your efforts to secure approval from your agency, we thank you
in advance.

Sincerely,
Juan

Juan M. Beltranena, AlA
Project Manager

Capital Improvement

Santa Barbara County Parks

ibeltranena@co.santa-barbara.ca.us
Tel (805) 568-2470

Cel (805) 896-4065

FAX (805) 568-2459




Kate Rees

From: Naftaly, Matt [Mnaftal@cosbpw.net]

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2009 10:20 AM
To: Kate Rees; Fran Farina

Ce: Bill Hair; Lauren Hanson; Bert Bertrando
Subiject: RE: PROP 50 DOCUMENTS
Attachments: 08-613-550-0Final_State.pdf

Fran:

Attached is the Prop 50 Agreement between the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) and Santa Barbara
County. There are a number of factors that are relevant to the reliability and availability of the Prop 50 funds. Before
describing those, | will say that my personal opinion, from working with SWRCB representatives and managing the grant
is that the funding is secure and will eventually materialize in full.

However, there are some things that affect the dependability and timing of funding. As you alluded to, funding was
suspended to all grants in December of 2008 due to the State budget crisis. Funding for these grants comes from State
bonds and therefore is subject to the strength and sale of those bonds. In the case of the suspension by the State, funding
was reinstated by June with all invoices submitted to that time paid in full. Unfortunately, State representatives don’t seem
to have reliable predictions regarding the financial health of the bonds but all has moved smoothly since the original
suspension.

As you may know, the SWRCB has recently suspended reimbursement to the Santa Barbara Prop 50 region due to an
invoicing irregularity in which representatives for the Casmalia Community Services District received reimbursement for
identical invoices from two different grants. The County Auditor is currently working with SWRCB representatives to
establish a procedure by which such irregularities will be identified and prevented. The SWRCB has agreed to reinstate
reimbursement for the grant once they are comfortable with the County’s procedures. In the mean time, the State has
continued to collect and process invoices from the Region's projects and State representatives are visiting next week to
tour projects that are either underway or completed.

The attached contract will soon be revised. With 14 projects being funded, there have been inevitable modifications to
project scopes and time lines. We will soon incorporate those changes into a modified contract. These changes will also
necessitate modification of the grant sub-agreements between the County and each project proponent whose project will
change substantially. If, for some reason, a project becomes infeasible the SWRCB will leave it to our Region to reallocate
the funds designated for that project. However, the State has made it clear that they consider each proponent to be
contractually obligated to complete their projects in accordance with the grant agreement.

Please contact me if you need any additional information.

Matt Naftaly

Santa Barbara County Water Agency
Water Agency Manager

(805) 568-3542

From: Kate Rees [mailto:KRees@cachuma-board.org]
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2009 1:47 PM

To: Fran Farina

Cc: Bill Hair; Lauren Hanson; Bert Bertrando ; Naftaly, Matt
Subject: RE: PROP 50 DOCUMENTS

Fran —

The County Water Agency holds the master contract for Prop 50 with the SWRCB and [ believe they can more accurately
answer your questions and provide the documents you have requested. I’'m copying this email to Matt Nafatly the Water
Agency Manager. Matt would you please respond to Fran. She is Goleta Water District's General Counsel.

Thank you.
Kate




PROPOSITION 84
Steering Committee Meeting

Friday, December 4, 2009
10:30 a.m. = 12:00 p.m.

Central Coast Water Authority
255 Industrial Way, Buellton

Conference Phone Number: 805.681.5400
Passcode: 673273

Note: A conference line will be provided for remote participation but, if voting is required, only votes
from those present can be counted.

AGENDA

The focus of this meeting will be the issues of Project Management and the advisability of
applying for funds in the first round.

10:30

Welcome and Introductions

10:40
Project Management ~
Contracting Entity, Project Manager, Cost Allocation

1h:10
Applying for Funds in It Round -
Pros and Cons

11:50
Mext Steps
Schedule Next Meeting

Adjourn




DE ?&R’E MENT OF

WATER RESOURCES .

Announcement
November 30, 2009

DWR Announces Final Recommendations for the Region Acceptance Process

The Director of the Department of Water Resources (DWR) has approved the Integrated Regional
Water Management (IRWM) Program Region Acceptance Process (RAP) final recommendations.
DWR received 46 RAP proposals. DWR approved 36 regions and conditionally approved 10
regions.

Draft RAP Recommendations were released on September 1, 2009. Three public workshops were
held on the draft recommendations (September 8, 2009, Sacramento, September 9, 2009, Los
Angeles, and September 10, 2009, Fresno) to solicit public input. Written public comments were
accepted until September 22, 2009. DWR received a total of 57 comment letters as well as oral
comments during the three workshops. The comments are posted at the following link:

http://lwww .water.ca.gov/irwm/integregio_publiccomments.cfm
DWR considered the comments and made changes to the final RAP approval materials. The final
RAP recommendations and associated materials (review summaries, individual RAP documents,

and maps) are posted on the following DWR IRWM Program website:

http://www.water.ca.gov/irwm/integregio_rap2.cfm



No. 50 - Santa Barbara County Integrated Regional Water
Management Region

Region Acceptance Process Summary

General Description of Region
The Santa Barbara County Integrated Regional Water Management (IRWM) Region is located along the

Pacific Ocean in the Central Coast Funding Area between the San Francisco Bay and the greater Los

Angeles metropolitan areas. This Region’s boundary is contiguous with the Santa Barbara County lines.

The Santa Barbara County Regional Water Management Group (RWMG) is made up of numerous
regional agencies including, Santa Barbara County, cities within the County, water districts, sanitary
districts, community services districts, and joint powers agencies. Currently, RWMG membership is open
to governmental organizations, stakeholders, and any concerned groups that wish to participate;
however, these entities do not have any voting rights. The Santa Barbara RWMG is developing a new
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) that would update the governance structure for the Santa
Barbara IRWM Region. Under the new MOU, a Steering Committee would be created from a core group
of members that are currently part of the Cooperating Partners. Any signatory of the new MOU may
participate in the Steering Committee. Voting would be by a simple majority of all members
participating in a Steering Committee meeting, and by consensus whenever possible. The tentative

schedule for approval of the MOU is January 2010.

The Santa Barbara RWMG has shown that they actively pursue outreach and coordination activities. For
example, the RWMG keeps in contact with San Luis Obispo and Watersheds Coalition of Ventura County
IRWM Regions to address shared water quality and water supply issues in the Santa Maria and Rincon
Creek Watersheds, respectively. The RWMG also participates in the Central Coast Funding Area regional
meetings and has assisted Disadvantaged Communities by providing a portion of the administrative

costs for Casmalia and Cuyama communities to participate in the IRWM planning process.

Interview Conclusions- Approved
No changes to the Santa Barbara County IRWM Region boundaries are suggested by DWR.

September 2009 RAP Cycle TEM #._ SQWM




During the RAP interview DWR requested that the Santa Barbara RWMG provide a letter stating their of
cooperation with the San Luis Obispo County and the Watersheds Coalition of Ventura County IRWM
Regions, to confirm an understanding of collaborative water management of shared watersheds,

particularly the Santa Maria watershed.

DWR received the requested letter of cooperation, dated June 26, 2009, which also addresses the area
where the Santa Barbara IRWM Region boundary does not include the entire Cuyama and Rincon Creek

watersheds.

September 2009 RAP Cycle 2 ITEM #




Integrated Regional Water Management
2009 Region Acceptance Process

IRWM Regions

FINAL 11/23/09

Monterey

i5  Bakerstield

Legend
B seiect water Bodies  (15) Kern Courty” P9 (33) Southern Siera®
[ Prop 84 Funding Avea Regions B (16) Madera® =5 (34) Tahoe-Sierra
County Boundaries 278 (17 Merced® (577 (@5 Tue
V/ZZZ) (1) Amesican River Basin (18) Mojave % (36) Tuolumne-Starislaus
[ (@ Antelope valiey THHD 19 Mokelumne/Amador/Calaveras (37) Upper Feather River Watershed

(20) Monterey Peninsula, Carme! Bay, So. Monterey Bay s
(21) North Coast {577 (a9) Upper Pit River Watershed

(38) Upper Kings Basin Water Forum

B (3) Borrego Valley (revised)
[TE] (4) Central Catifornia®

(5) Coachella Valley {55571 (22) Northem Sac Valiey - Four County Group® {THIT 40) Upper Sacramento-MeClous
71 (8 Cosumnes American Bear Yuba (23) Pajaro River Watershed B8 (41) Upper Sants Clara River
(7) East Contra Costa County .| (24) Poso Creek® 7] 42) Upper Santa Margarita
B (6) Eastern San Joaquin [TIITIE (25) Sacramento Vatley BB (+2) Watersheds Coalition of Ventura County
[TIE @) Gateway Region (26) San Diego B (49) Westside - San Joaquin
I (10) Greater Los Angeles County | (27) San Francisco Bay Area (45) Westside (Yolo,Sot2no, Napa, Lake, Colusa)

[Z277] (1) Greater Monterey County |/t (28) San Luis Obispo (46) Yuba County
3 (42) imperial 777 (29) Santa Ana Watershed Project Auttiority
% & tyveide
(7] 03) Inyo-Mono (30) Santa Barbara Countyw * Denotes Region Conditionally Approved
7] (14) Kaweah River Basin® (31) Santa Cruz County
B (32) s0. Orange County Watershed Management Area

Hotes
1) Hatch and Dot symibais ae shoan where there 1s  bouncary ovedap

2} Hurmers shown are for reference purposes only and correspond 10 Internal DWR RAP submutiat identifications.

3) Regron boundanes shawn are those submiied by e3ch appicant s submted to WR for the 2009 RAP on April 23, 2009, or 35 revisec and submitted 1o DWR foliowing the 2002 RAP interviewr (35,01 bovembar 23 2009)




Carpinteria Valley Water District

1301 Santa Ynez Avenue < Carpinteria, CA 83013 BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Phone (805) 684-2816 * Fax (805) 684-3170 Frederick Lemere

President
June Van Wingerden
Vice President
Robert R. Lieberknecht
Matthew T. Roberts
James W. Drain

November 30, 2009 GENERAL MANAGER
Charles B. Hamilton

Kate Rees

General Manager

Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

3301 Laurel Canyon Road

Santa Barbara, CA 93105-2017

Dear Ms. Rees,

In anticipation of the upcoming COMB meeting on December 11, 2009, | would like to be able
to prepare my Board for a discussion about the Second Barrel Project schedule and related
matters at their next Board meeting on December 9, 2009.

Please provide answers to the following questions about the Second Barrel Project by Friday
noon, December 4, 2009:

Schedule

Will the Second Barrel Project schedule allow for the draining and cleaning of the Carpinteria
Reservoir by the end of March, given the restricted operations capacity of the Ortega
Reservoir?

Has COMB obtained the necessary Add/Alter permit from the Bureau of Reclamation to allow
the Project to proceed or has the Bureau given its permission for the Project to go forward
without the Add/Alter permit in place?

Has COMB received and responded to comments from the CA Department of Public Health
as to the plans and specifications for the Project? If so, would you please forward them to
me?

Existing Conduit Structure

What portions of the existing Conduit structure are in such dire need of repair and/or
replacement such that Glen Hille of AECOM predicts failure with the next five years (Goleta
Water Board meeting 11/10/09)? What documentation exists beyond the 2003 Reliability
Alternatives Study to support such a prediction?

Does COMB have a plan to inspect, analyze, repair and/or replace portions of the existing
Conduit structure other than what is called for as part of the Second Barrel Project? If not,
why not? How would such work be funded so as not to increase COMB’s Budget and add
upward pressure on COMB member agency water rates?



What portions of the Second Barrel Project will be owned by the Bureau and which portions
by COMB upon completion? For reference, only the cover structure on the Ortega Reservoir
is owned by the Montecito and Carpinteria Valley Water Districts.

Staffing

It has been several months since COMB’s only staff engineer resigned. Is recruitment
underway for an in-house engineer for COMB? If not, why not?

Project costs

What detailed analysis exists to support the statement that re-bidding the Project may add
another $1 million dollars of cost? Was this a rhetorical number? If not, what was it based on?

Thank you in advance for your prompt attention to this request.

Sincerely,

Choct. . Howifo

Charles B. Hamilton
General Manager

Cc: Board of Directors, Carpinteria Valley Water District
Matt Naftaly, Water Agency Manager, County of Santa Barbara
Kurt Souza, Regional Engineer, CA Department of Public Health
Michael Jackson, Area Manager, U.S. Bureau of Reclamation




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTEMANCE BOARD
3301 Laure!l Canyon Road

Santa Barbara, California 93105-2017

Telephone (805) 687-4011

FAX (805) 569-5825

www.cachuma-board.org

December 11, 2009

Charles Hamilton

General Manager

Carpinteria Valley Water District
1301 Santa Ynez Avenue
Carpinteria, CA 93013

RE: 2" Pipeline Project Questions
Dear Mr. Hamilton:

This is in reply to your November 30, 2009 letter regarding questions about the 2™ Pipeline
Project and other COMB capital improvement projects, and other COMB issues. I have copied
your questions and answered them below.

Schedule

Will the Second Barrel Project schedule allow for the draining and cleaning of the Carpinteria
Reservoir by the end of March, given the restricted operations capacity of the Ortega Reservoir?

Carpinteria Reservoir cleaning will be scheduled for February or March 2010. We currently
have a vacancy on the COMB operations staff and two of our crew members are on medical
restricted duty. In addition one of the operations staff will be on vacation for most of J anuary.
Consequently, this is the earliest we will be able to clean the reservoir. You have provided
assistance from the CVWD operations staff in past years, and because of our staffing
limitations, I would like to request assistance from the CVWD operations staff again this year.

Has COMB obtained the necessary Add/Alter permit from the Bureau of Reclamation to allow the
Project to proceed or has the Bureau given its permission for the Project to go forward without the
Add/Alter permit in place?

An MP 620 Construction Permit from Reclamation is required. A permit application has
been submitted and a construction permit is expected to be issued by Reclamation to COMB
by March 2010.

Goleta Water District . City of Santa Barbara . Carpinteric Valley Water District
Montecito Water District . Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District Ne.1
General Manager Kathleen A. Rees gT E 5\5?
DA

<
A W

E

o
i



December 11, 2009
Page 2

Has COMB received and responded to comments from the CA Department of Public Health as to the
plans and specifications for the Project? If so, would you please forward them to me?

Because only raw water will flow through the 2™ Pipeline, there was no specific need to
provide the plans and specs to the Department of Public Health for review. We did
submit the Notice of Preparation for the Draft EIR and the Notice of Completion for the
Final EIR to the State Clearinghouse for circulation to appropriate state agencies, and did
not receive any comments from the Department of Public Health.

Existing Conduit Structure

What portions of the existing Conduit structure are in such dire need of repair and/or replacement
such that Glen Hille of AECOM predicts failure with the next five years (Goleta Water Board meeting
11/10/09)? What documentation exists beyond the 2003 Reliability Alternatives Study to support
such a prediction?

The south portal concrete transition structure that connects the Tecolote Tunnel to the SCC is
at risk due to extensive hydrogen sulfide corrosion, and at risk due to unstable soil conditions
on the slopes in the immediate area.

Approximately 30% of the section of the SCC is structurally overstressed. If designed by
current engineering standards, the SCC would be designed with substantially more “steel in
the shell”,

The design and construction of the nozzles/outlets for blow offs, air vents, and laterals were
not constructed with a high quality lining. Consequently, internal erosion is apparent and
extensive,

The existing SCC alignment crosses or parallels numerous landslides in Glen Anne Canyon.
Due to the recent fires and wet season forecasts, landslide concerns are greatly elevated.

Does COMB have a plan to inspect, analyze, repair and/or replace portions of the existing Conduit
structure other than what is called for as part of the Second Barrel Project? If not, why not? How

To refresh your memory, COMB developed a long-term Capital Improvement Program at
several years ago based on needed rehabilitation, repair, and improvements to the South Coast
Conduit (SCC) facilities based on reliability studies completed by AECOM (formerly Boyle
Engineering) for two reaches of the SCC. From those analyses, seven capital improvement
projects were identified as priority projects with an estimated cost of $26 million. This project
list was thoroughly discussed with the Board’s Capital Improvement Committee, approved by

Boleta Water District . City of Santa Barbara - Carpinteria Valley Water Disirict
Montecito Water District . Santa Ynez River Water Conservation Districy, Improvement District No. 1
General Manager Kathleen A. Rees PR




December 11, 2009

Page 3

the COMB Board, and presented to all the Member Unit Boards either by the COMB
Directors, COMB staff, or both - in the case of CVWD, several times.

Seven priority projects (the 2™ Pipeline Project was only one of them) were proposed as an
initial suite of priority projects to be funded through a COMB bond issue with the debt
repayment built into the annual COMB budget in lieu of budgeting for about $1.1 million of
capital improvement work each year. If this had occurred, these projects could have been
funded with bond money, and the COMB budget for that line item would have remained
essentially flat for at least 5 years while the priority projects were being completed. After that
time, if the COMB Board approved, additional project work would increase the budget unless
other funds were made available for that purpose, such as money currently allocated for
repayment of the capital cost of the Cachuma Project, which will be paid in 2015.
Collectively that payment is at least $1 million per year, a portion of which could be used to
continue funding COMB’s Capital Improvement Program, if the Member Units chose to do
so. Or the COMB Board could decide to do only minimal capital improvement work in the
future, thereby keeping the COMB budget at about the same level it has been for several
years.

However, the CVWD Board decided not to approve its participation in the bond issue for the
initial suite of projects, not to fund its share of the 2" Pipeline Project, and required that the
remaining priority projects over $1 million come back to the CVWD Board for consideration
one by one. As a result, the other South Coast Member Units also reduced their funding
approvals to the 2™ Pipeline Project only, leaving all other capital improvement work to be
funded through the normal COMB budgeting process.

In addition, the 8,000 feet of the SCC that runs through the Sheffield Tunnel needs to be
replaced, and how to do that has not yet been determined. It will be expensive and difficult,
and will require challenging planning efforts to minimize water shut downs. There are still
two reaches of the SCC that have not yet been inspected or analyzed to determine what
additional repair or replacement projects will be needed for those sections of the SCC system.
AECOM has just begun a third reliability study on the reach between the Ortega Control
Station to Carpinteria Reservoir, which should be completed by Spring 2010. The final
reliability study has not yet been scheduled.

In short, yes, COMB does have a capital improvement plan to inspect, analyze, repair and/or
replace portions of the existing SCC structures other than what is called for as part of the 2nd
Pipeline Project. The 2™ Pipeline Project and the rest of the initial priority projects will not
restore the SCC facilities to its original condition. COMB, from now on, will need an ongoing
capital improvement program, just as all the Member Units do. The first $26 million of a
multi-phased program has been developed. Future phases of the program will be developed
as additional reliability studies are completed and the special studies (already identified) are
conduced. The total overall projected costs cannot be identified until that time.

&oleta Water District « City of Santa Barbara - Carpinteria Valley Water District
Montecito Water District . Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District No.1
&General Manager Kathleen A. Rees




December 11, 2009
Page 4

If the COMB Board decides to continue its Capital Improvement Program, there is no way to

avoid increasing the COMB budget unless funding can be provided by long-term financing.
COMB staff applied for federal and state stimulus money for the CIP Program, but our
applications were unsuccessful. So as additional capital improvement projects are approved
by COMB, and ratified by the Member Units if a project is over $1 million, the COMB budget
will increase.

What portions of the Second Barrel Project will be owned by the Bureau and which portions by
COMB upon completion? For reference, only the cover structure on the Ortega Reservoir is owned
by the Montecito and Carpinteria Valley Water Districts.

Reclamation will own the interties connecting the existing pipeline to the new pipeline,
modifications to Corona del Mar Water Treatment Plant for connections only, and the new
south portal structure. COMB will own the new section of pipeline. This is acceptable to
Reclamation, and a written acceptance will be provided by them at the end of the project.

Staffing

It has been several months since COMB’s only staff engineer resigned. Is recruitment underway for
an in-house engineer for COMB? If not, why not?

As T discussed with you and the other Cachuma Managers in November, COMB’s staffing
structure needed to be evaluated and reorganized prior to hiring a new staff engineer,
particularly with regard to supervisory and project management duties. In addition, the COMB
bond process has taken an inordinate amount of my time and that of my Administrative
Manager. Proposed revisions to the current staffing organization were discussed with the
COMB Operating Committee at the November meeting, and I informed the Committee at that
time that we were writing a new job description for Engineer, and would be recruiting for that
position as soon as possible. Recruitment will begin in early January 2010.

Project costs

What detailed analysis exists to support the statement that re-bidding the Project may add another $1
million dollars of cost? Was this a rhetorical number? If not, what was it based on?

There is no detailed analysis to support the opinion that rebidding the 2™ Pipeline Project will
result in an increase of $1 million over the original bids. It was based on the experienced
engineering and seasoned construction management judgment of COMB’s consultant
engineer. It was also based on the range of bid amounts received, which averaged about $9
million and ranged between $11 million and $8 million. This opinion was also shared by
other General Managers and Board members, however others were of the opinion that the bids
may come in lower than the original bids. Let’s hope for the latter.

Goleta Water District « City of Santa Barbara . Carpinteria Valley Water District
Montecito Water District  Santa Ynez River Warer Conservation District, Improvement District No.l
General Manager Kathleen A. Rees

ITEM #




December 11, 2009
Page 5

I hope these explanations answer your questions.

Kate Rees
General Manager

cc: COMB Board of Directors
CVWD Board of Directors
Rebecca Bjork, Water Resources Manager, City of Santa Barbara
Tom Mosby, General Manager, Montecito Water District
John Mclnnes, General Manager, Goleta Water District
Chris Dahlstrom, General Manager, Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, ID1
Matt Naftaly, Water Agency Manager, County of Santa Barbara\
Kurt Souza, Regional Engineer, CA Department of Public Health
Michael Jackson, SCC Area Manager, U.S. Bureau of Reclamation
Tony Buelna, Supervisory Civil Engineer, U.S. Bureau of Reclamation

COMBICIP program/2™ pipe/CVIWD113009 Itr Rees reply_121109

Goleta Water District . City of Sante Barbara . Carpinteria Valley Water District
Montecito Water District . Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District No.1
General Manager Kathleen 4. Rees




)\ Carpinteria Valley Water District

1301 Santa Ynez Avenue < Carpinteria, CA 93013 BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Phone (805) 684-2816 -« Fax (805) 684-3170

Frederick Lemere
President

June Van Wingerden
Vice President

Robert R. Lieberknecht

Matthew T. Roberts

James W. Drain

GENERAL MANAGER
December 8, 2009 Charles B. Hamilton

Kate Rees

General Manager

Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
3301 Laurel Canyon Road

Santa Barbara, CA 93105-2017

Dear Ms. Rees,

Some things have changed since the attached letter dated November 12, 2008 was sent to you.
Instead of just problems with the corporate business sector bearing down on all of us in public service
in California we have a staggering California State budget deficit of at least $20 billion coming at us,
and perhaps another $40 billion in the next few years. Impacts to all local government agencies and our
communities and the people we serve are likely going to be profound. Certainly the Carpinteria Valley
Water District's FY 10-11 Rate and Budget process will be another trying one this year.

Accordingly, we at Carpinteria Valley Water District remain especially highly motivated to carefully
examine all proposed costs passed along to the District from COMB, as well as other joint powers
authorities of which the District is a member.

The District must begin its Budget process in February in order to advertise projected water rate
increases, if any, early in April. Please consider scheduling no later than February a special meeting
of the COMB Operating Committee for a full review and discussion of all projected FY 10-11
expenses by COMB, including projects of COMB’s Capital Improvement Program. Basically this
request is very similar to the one made last year, to which you responded in a helpful manner.

| look forward to working cooperatively and successfully with you as we collectively work our way
through another difficult year.

Sincerely,

Ubact, A Yl

Charles B. Hamilton
General Manager

Cc: Board of Directors and staff
Rebecca Bjork, Water Resources Manager, City of Santa Barbara
Tom Mosby, General Manager, Montecito Water District
John Mclnnes, General Manager, Goleta Water District
Chris Dahlstrom, General Manager, Santa Ynez Water Conservation District, ID#1




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
3301 Laurel Canyon Road

Santa Barbara, California 93105-2017

Telephone (805) 687-4011

FAX (805) 569-5825

www.cachuma-board.org

December 9, 2009

Charles Hamilton, General Manager
Carpinteria Valley Water District
1301 Santa Ynez Avenue
Carpinteria, CA 93013

Re: Special Meeting of the COMB Operating Committee
Dear Mr. Hamilton:

This is in response to your December 8, 2009 letter requesting a Special Meeting of the COMB
Operating Committee to review and discuss COMB’s projected FY 2010-11 Budget and proposed
capital improvement projects. As you mentioned, this request was made last year as well, and we
were able to prepare the preliminary COMB budget much earlier than in the past to accommodate the
Member Units’” own budget planning and projected rate increases, if any. I’m glad you found that
helpful.

To be responsive to that continuing need, at the December 2, 2009 Operating Committee meeting, |
informed the Committee that this year we planned to prepare a 2-year budget for the first time, and
that COMB staff would be presenting the preliminary budgets for FY 2010-11 and FY 2011-12 at the
January 13, 2009 meeting for your review and discussion. Given that there may not be sufficient time
for a full budget discussion in addition to the other items on the agenda, I’m happy to schedule a
special Operating Committee meeting for that purpose. I would like to discuss proposed budget
changes to the current FY 2009-10 Budget at that meeting as well.

I fully acknowledge the financial burden placed on all the Member Units by the State’s economic
situation, and the need to keep COMB costs as low as possible. But I also remain committed to the
capital improvements needed for the Cachuma Project conveyance facilities in order to continue
reliably delivering water to CVWD. I look forward to working with you to achieve both goals.

Bizdsz
s /éa;
Kate Rees
General Manager

cc: COMB Board of Directors
Rebecca Bjork, Water Resources Manager, City of Santa Barbara
Tom Mosby, General Manager, Montecito Water District
John Mclnnes, General Manager, Goleta Water District
Chris Dahlstrom, General Manager, Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, ID1

Goleta Water District » City of Santa Borbare . Carpinteria Valley Water District
Montecito Water District . Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District No.l
General Manager Kathleen A. Rees

ITEM #___
PAGE



Page 1 of 1

From: Kate Rees

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2009 4:43 PM

To: Charles Hamilton

Cc: Bjork, Rebecca; Tom Mosby; jmcinnes@goletawater.com; Bob Lieberknecht; Das
Williams; Janet Gingras; Norma Rosales; Bill Ferguson

Subject: RE: Spec Proj Assessments

Charles -

Janet is working on a FY 09-10 budget reconciliation due to all the funding changes associated with the 279 barrel
project, but she has not completed it yet. There are several things | need to consider after that reconciliation is
completed. The total COMB budget of $3,365,727 was approved by the COMB Board, which included a $1.1M
debt repayment line item in the Special Projects section of the budget. Janet has made quarterly assessments on
the entire budget. The debt repayment line item was not a separate special assessment. Now that the “2009
Project” to be financed is just the 2" barrel project, that line item will be reduced, effectively freeing up some
budgeted money that the COMB Board may choose to reallocate to other COMB O&M or capital improvement
work, or to one or more of the studies that COMB has committed to doing recently (such as the Cost Benefit
Analysis, or the Peak Demand Management Study) . That calculation can’t really be made until after the new bids
are in to see what the 2" pipeline project is actually going to cost and the total bond amount is known.

As | explained in an email to you last summer, when you suggested withholding a portion of CVWD's first quarter
assessment, the absence (or reduction) of a bond issue does not preclude COMB from continuing improvements
or repairs to the SCC delivery system. If the whole bond issue died, that $1.1 million would be reallocated to
other COMB CIP work. The assessments would not be refunded. With a reduction in the total debt repayment
amount, my recommendation to the COMB Board will likely be to reallocate any freed up budgeted money to
other COMB O&M or capital improvement work. [n that event, the total COMB budget would not be reduced, nor
would CVWD or any of the other Member Unit assessments be refunded.

Another funding consideration that you have brought up (or maybe it was Tom) is for CVWD to pay its 12.2%
share of the O&M cost component for repair to the existing pipeline, currently included in the total cost for the 2nd
barrel project . You indicated that your Board would very likely be willing to pay its normal share of those costs.
I've asked Glen Hille to break out an estimate of those costs to get a more accurate total rather than just pull line
items off of the low bid. The portion of your COMB assessment originally earmarked for debt repayment could be
applied to CVWD's share of those costs if your Board agrees to do so, which would be $134,200 for the entire
fiscal year. This is fairly close to your estimate of about $120,000 if the existing pipeline O&M were about $1
million.

Once the COMB bond and associated agreements are finally approved, and Janet completes her reconciliation of
the FY 09-10 budget, I will develop a preliminary recommendation for any proposed budget adjustments to the FY
09-10 budget for discussion at the COMB Ops Com meeting on Feb 3. A Board recommendation can then be
developed for the Feb 22 COMB Board meeting. Therefore, until the COMB Board decides on any adjustments
to this year's budget, | feel it would be premature to refund any of CVWD's assessments. We can discuss this in

more detail at the Feb 3™ Ops Com meeting most of which will be dedicated to COMB budget considerations.

Regards,
Kate

From: Charles Hamilton [mailto:Charles@cvwd.net]

Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2009 10:39 AM

To: Kate Rees

Cc: Bjork, Rebecca; Tom Mosby; jmcinnes@goletawater.com; Janet Gingras; Norma Rosales; Bob Lieberknecht
Subject: Spec Proj Assessments

Kate - Please refund to CYWD the portion of the two quarterly Spec Proj assessments already paid by CVWD
that correspond to the bond debt repayment for the Second Barrel Project. Also, please remove this
corresponding amount from the next and future quarterly assessments. regards, Charles



8/12/09 email from Kate Rees to Charles Hamilton re: COMB first quarter assessment
Charles —

Janet received a call from Norma Rosales, CVWD’s Business Manager, regarding the payment
of COMB’s 1* Quarter FY 09-10 Budget assessment that was recently received by each of the
member units. Norma said because the CVWD Board had not approved the COMB bond
issuance, that the District would pay only the portion of the assessment that did not include the
bond repayment.

This is not acceptable from COMB’s perspective, and is counter to CVWD’s contractual
obligation under the COMB Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement, Article 4.2, amended in 2003.
On June 22, 2009, the COMB Board of Directors unanimously approved the final budget for FY
2009-2010 for a total of $3,365,727. There was no line item approval subject to an activity or
obligation being implemented or completed; the entire budget was approved. Pursuant to the
JPA, each of the COMB Member Units is obligated to pay COMB’s costs, and those costs may
be assessed in a manner approved by the COMB Board. COMB assesses the Member Units
quarterly based on the total approved budget, unless the Board expressly indicates that an
activity should not be assessed in advance of its implementation. That was not the case in
approving the FY 2009-10 Budget.

The COMB budget, as has historically been the case, includes three basic sections: Operation &
Maintenance, General & Administrative, and Special Projects, the latter of which specifies costs
affiliated with larger capital maintenance or improvement projects primarily pertaining to the
South Coast Conduit and appurtenant facilities, although costs associated with work at Bradbury
Dam have also been included in this section in the past. In the FY 2009-10 Final Budget, Janet
added a fourth section entitled Debt Service anticipating approval of the COMB 2009 bond
issuance. That section was not segregated from the rest of the budget for a later approval. It was
approved as part of the entire budget.

Neither COMB nor any of the Member Units have taken action on the proposed COMB bond,
but those Board actions are separate from and unrelated to paying quarterly assessments for the
approved COMB budget. The absence of a bond issuance will not preclude COMB from
continuing capital improvement work to the Cachuma Project water delivery system on the
South Coast. If the bond measure is not unanimously approved by COMB and ratified by all
Member Units, the COMB FY 2009-10 Budget will not be reduced by the $1,100,000 currently
allocated for annual debt service on the bond. Rather, that budgeted money will be reallocated to
other Special Projects of the Board’s choosing so that COMB can continue to carry out vital,
long-term capital improvements as it has done for many years in the past. This was made very
clear in both the bond issuance presentations and the COMB FY 2009-10 Budget presentation.

Therefore, I would appreciate payment of the full amount of CVWD’s 1* Quarter Assessment in
the amount of $102,144.30 by Friday, August 21, 2009.

Kate




60TEZT 3unodde 361eydINns §OOT LWNYILI\GUIOD\IY

ove (peyosfoud) Aienuer]  01L02/LE/L
89¢ (pejosfoid) Jequieveq] 600Z/LE/CL
75201 00z’s 00T1’s TYLOL wxx
€/LE 19quISAoN 6002/0€/11
509 18240120 600Z/1£/0T
POT'T Jsquisydes 600z/0¢/6
£60°T 1snbny 6002/1£/8
697'T Alng 6002/1€/L
20’1 aung 6002/0£/9
$10'T Aepy 6002/1€/S
P61 00Z's jdy 6002/0</v
Ll€ 00c's yodep 60/1€/¢€
62¢ 00c's Ateniqa4 60/82/t
ove 00zZ’s Atenuer 60/1E/1
01¢ 00Z'¢ laquisdag 80/1£/TT
L6S 00¢’s J2qWIBA0N 80/0€/11
LEL 0o0z’s 1940100 80/1£/0T
85 00Z'¢ 80¢ Jequimydes 80/0¢£/6
805'¢c 80’1 1snbny 80/1¢/8
9pS'y GET'T At 80/1¢/L
182°'s ¥6€ aun( 80/0£/9
S/LT'9 o/ Rey 80/1€/S
126’9 029 iudy 80/0¢/¥
T¥S'L 65/ yotep 80/1€/€
00£’8 [1ds jo pug 800¢/6/<
{193} 2.438) {(193) asoe) [¢EETEYET))
aiiiAa IDUVHIUNS
1D3C0Ud Woud| =FDONvivd Wou4d NOILdIM¥DS3a livda
ASYI 1Y HSIH | 3DUVHIUNS | ISYIT1IY HSIH
(VIDI440NN)

HILVYM IDUVHIUNS 800T 40 NOILISOLSIA

JdIOAYISIE VINNHIVD




600¢/9T/¢t
60-ST-ZT 91epdn snieis 10afoid\a1epdn sniels 19afo4d\:0

i
B8
&
a10pdn jjwaad 123foid 10f squ] sn3oIS WA 23S ISDI|d, Mm
"ANW Jeuld
o1ul pajesodiosul
SJUBWILLIOD
J3umopueT *Mainal 13loag afesseq
6002 yasn Bulpusd ysi4 pue suissot)
'600¢ Aienigag paiajdwon ‘sisumopue| paedwi AN (.Ul "6007 ‘Buipuad ’ N
13QUWBAON UOI3NIISUDD uodsy Asauns| Divs Aq ssasSoud ul {le Jo) pasjdwos| |udy 319/dwod NN suonealyoads Hnpuoj 1se0)
10§ 108U0) piemy $82.nosay jesfdojoig| ueld uoneloBonsy J9ju3 01 HuLidd ueaqg/Apnis (elu| 1eajuyoa] | YINOS 394D UOISSIAL
6007 42qanoy
uj pagoiyiu
$s920.4d Buippig
-3y J0IIDIIUOD
'60/v/6 uo
‘6007 19GUWaN0N LI P312NpUOI SDM 2SIN
pajoinuy ssasoad Buipplg 3145 40320.43U00 dn
-3y 4012013U0), "60/0T/6 -MOj[0f pUOI3S Y €
J0O 91EP piq dY1 WoJy s1[e%] ‘uosess
sAep 06 papJeme 3g 0} pue NOD3V Aq Fuimois 600z 404
10RJIUOT B YIIM ‘PIMBIASL '60/2¢/9| paNPuod 60/07/8| 6007 Iudy B18jdwod| 60/0%/L pele|dwod ‘6002
Suiag Apua.ing aJe spig pJ4eoq Ag pancidde uo Suiasw a)s| ue|d UOIII0IJ S3109dS wswusie| -sisumopuel peedwi| Asenigaq pais|dwod (1911eg pug) 1slold
1013B41U0D BY ] “pa1NwWgns pue 3jA0g/INOD3Y]  101084IU0D Pig-24d sn1els jepads yelq |944eq puz ||e 4o} pars|dwod uoday pedw ‘60/0€/L Aungeney yoeay
SpIQ UBASS JO [E}0] 0} papJeme|z '6002|'600T yosew pa1sdwod|jo Juswaleqe paam pe3Q JusWese] jeluaWIUoIAUg paiajdwod e
e UM ‘60/0T/6 U0 20ejd} S301A49S 1UBWRTRUEBIA| |Hdy paanquiIsIp|  |enuel [enowsy pue] I1vs Ag ssauSoad ui pue uswaeaidy Aepy|  /rusweiels pedwy suoilesiioads ._wnnb\u_ztcou
3001 piq J039BIIUOD BY ] :ozusbm:ou uoieslyl|enD-aid ‘1 uoneaynuap| paam| uejd uonesdanay| Jo 1Sy U9u3 01 NwAd] |RIUBWILOIIAUT jBUIY {eajuyoa) 15e0) yinos

mmu.?_wm oy . wauwpleqy | uomsinboy
EmEmwmc W | . | . peam ; EmEmmmu\mmmuu< ;
; mmmuo:_ _o_m sueid uol mm;_s. \cc;mumwgwm  puey EEchES: m::mm:_m:u

199foud wummmmn_ ysi4 pue Su1sso) Jnpuo) ammou yinos yo3.4) :o_mm__>_ ton_wm
pup 133foid Aujiqeljay yaeay saddn/anpuo) 3seo) ynos snjejs 19loid

60-9T-CT A3y



*Red italic text indicates update

Rev 12-16-09

Permit Status: South Coast Conduit/Upper Reach Reliability Project

U.S. Fish and Wildiife Service
(USFWS)

(anBarrel)

Section 7 of the Endangered
Species Act Consultation

1. Complete 9/1/09 Waiting
for consultation note.

2. Received Consultation note
at COMB on 11/4/09

Part of 404 - no sepa

rate
application.

Regional Water Quality Control
Board (RWQCB)

Section 401 of the CWA
certification: General Permit
for Storm Water Discharges
Associated with Construction
Activity  (CWA Section 402)
Note: Section 402 Notice of
Intent will not be submitted
until just before construction

Issued 5/20/2009
(expires March 2011)

Water Quality
Certification#34209WQU6 issued.

Contractor - 401-SSWP 402
Dewatering discharge.

California Department of Fish and
Game (CDFG)

Streambed Alteration
Agreement

Issued 7/13/2009

Doesn't "expire". Must have a
copy of the letter, application
and all attachments available
at the work site at all times.

Notification# 1600-2009-0064-R5
issued- CDFG action period expired
7/1/2009 and agreement was
issued automatically as a result of
expired action period.

Standard Permit conditions.

Santa Barbara Air Pollution Control
District

Authority for enforcing dust
control measures

Not required.

Permits "not required" was
determined during 8-6-09
conference call. Covered in EIR.

Santa Barbara County

Finding of consistency with
the General Plan under
California Government Code
65402

Not required.

Permits "not required” was
determined during 8-6-09
conference call. Covered in EIR.

National Marine Fisheries Service
(NMFS)

Section 7 of the Endangered
Species Act Consultation

Pending -
Target Date Nov 10

1. USACE has requested responses
to NMFS questions on 20 July;
responses sent July 30th. Part of
404 - no separate application

2. Revegetation Plan is accepted. 3.
Clarification for maintenance,
revegetation and construction
easement width at main stem of
Glen Anne creek crossing sent by
COMB to Darren Brumback at
NOAA on 10/8/09 and 10/19/09.

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE
Section 404 Permit

Section 404 of the Clean
Water Act {CWA) permit

Pending -
Target Date Nov 10 =

Waiting on Sections 106 and 7
consultation completion with
NMFS. Application dated 2-2009.
Nationwide Permits 12 & 33.

U.S. Bureau of Reclamation MP620 permit for additions |Pending USBR reviewing MP620 application.
and alternations, approval for
land use
State Historic Preservation Office |Section 106 of the National Pending 1. Draft CA-SBA-1775 Testing Report

Historic Preservation Act
review

Draft report dated 7-2009

No concerns.

Need Reclamation acceptance
{1 wk)

Need Reclamation to request
consultation (1 wk)

Then 30 days.

Target date 12/1/2009

completed by Applied Earthworks
June 2008. Report concludes that
site is not eligible for the National
Register, and pipeline may be
constructed through it.

2. USBR review of Draft CA-SBA-
1775 complete, with changes
requested from Applied
Earthworks. AE to complete
10/2009. 3. AE completed
requested edits and forwarded back
to USBR- USBR to accept changes,
approve and send to SHPO.

G:\Project Status Update\Project Status Update 12-15-09
12/16/2009




*Red italic text indicates update

Permit Status: Mission Creek South Coast Conduit Crossing and Fish Passage Project

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
{USACE) Section 404 Permit

Section 404

of the Clean Water Act
{CWA) permit

Pending
Application dated 2-2009
Nationwide Permits 12 & 33

_ Notes

1. Originally submitted to Sacramento office-
should go to Crystal Huerta in the Ventura
Office. {Per Rosie Thompson.} Will be
resubmitted 7/23/09 with AECOM distribution
of design specifications.

2.Emails from Rosie of SAIC (dated 8/14/09)
indicated: NWP #33 req'd under Section 404 for
dewatering + NWP #12 + NWP # 27 also req'd.
3. 0n 9/10/09, COMB submitted response to
USACE request for addt'| information including
Section 401 application,

4.0n 10/16/09 COMB submitted a Preliminary
Jurisdictional Determination Form with MND to
Theresa Stevens. 5. Section
7 USACE consultation completed 10/20/09 and
sent to NOAA and USFWS. Consultation will be
informal.

Target date March 1, 2010

1) Follow up with NWP #33, #12,

and #27.
3) Send Final Section 401
Certification to USACE once in

hand.

National Marine Fisheries
Service (NMFS)

Section 7 of the Endangered Species Act|

Consultation

Pending
Part of 404 - no separate
application.Revetation Plan is

1. Pending USBR review - rosie to draft letter to
USBR requesting review.

2. Email from Michael Kinsey (9/9/09) indicating
USBR approves USACE taking lead on Section 7

accepted.
Consuitation. 3. Corps sent letter 10/20/09
U.S. Bureau of Reclamation MP620 permit for additions and Pending Pending COMB
alternations
State Historic Preservation Section 106 of the National Historic Pending Pending CEQA document completion, will be
Office Preservation Act review reviewed by USBR
Regional Water Quality Control |Section 401 of the CWA certification:  [Pending 1. Email from Brandon Sandersan of CC RWQCB | (COMB/SAIC): Finish CEQA and
Board (RWQCB} General Permit for Storm Water (dated 8/28/09) indicated: Application for 401 | potify CC RWQCB of status.
Discharges Associated with Cert was WITHDRAWN until CEQA
Construction Activity  (CWA Sectian has heen met, Water Board is awaiting further
402) notification of CEQA compiliance prier to issuing
401 Certification,
2. Emai} from Brandon Sanderson of CC RWQCB
(dated 8/28/09) indicated: Separate permit not
req'd for diversion of creek or pipeline trenching
(covered under 401 Cert once issued).
3. CC RWQCB will not require a "Linear
Construction SMALL LUP General Permit"
Target date January 1, 2010
California Department of Fish | Streambed Alteration Agreement Issued 7/27/2009 Notification# 1600-2009-0063-R5 issued- CDFG |None
and Game (CDFG) Doesn't "expire". Must have a |action period expired 6/30/2009 and agreement
copy of the letter, application | %2s issued automatically as a result of expired
and all attachments availabie at| 2¢tion period.
: : Standard Permit conditians,
the work site at all times.
Caltrans Encroachment Permit Original Issued 5/20/09; 1. Permit expiration date is 12/31/10. None

# 0509-NUB-0017

Rider Issued 7/1/09

2. Contractor is req'd to apply and pay for
"Double Permit" at $492.00.

3. Temporary road/bridge closure at the Route
192/Foothili Rd Bridge (Bridge No. 51-105PM
3.36) =1-week MAXIMUM at any one time.

4. Contractor cannot park/operate heavy
equipment on the bridge without permission
from Caltrans,

City of Santa Barbara

Temporary Traffic Control Permit No:

PBW 2008-01878

Original Verbally Issued
12/02/08
Permit expires end 2009,

1. Permit verbally issued over phone to Cesar
Romero. City does not provide hard copy of
permit until Construction is set to begin, City
Public Works Counter Staff indicates permit
shauld be picked up/paid for 2-4 weeks before
work starts 2. Cost of
Permit = $218.00. 3.
Temporary traffic detours (through City Limits}
are currently permitted for a 6-week period
from October 1 to November 15; and a one
week period after the SCC is in operation. Road
closure duration = 1 week MAXIMUM at any
time.

1.{AECOM/COMB): Need to
EXTEND Permit duration through
2010

{City Traffic/Public Works staff
unresponsive to AECOM calls and
emails) 2. Permit extended to
12/2010.

County of Santa Barbara

Flood Control Permit

Pending

1. County Flood Control has been contacted
{9/2009) to verify if permit is needed. Waiting
on response. 2. Flood Control responded
via email on 10/29/09 they are currently
reviewing the project. 3. 11/16/09- Flood
Control completed project review and the
determination was made that a permit from
Flood Control for the project will not be
necessary. However, it was advised that the City
of Santa Barbara be contacted to evaluate the
water surface elevations within the floodway.

1. COMB- Contact City of Santa
Barbara re: water surface elevations
2. City Flood Plain Coordinator
contacted, pending response




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: December 21, 2009
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kate Rees, General Manager

Janet Gingras, Administrative Manager

RE: COWMB FY 2008-09 UNEXPENDED FUNDS RECONCILIATION

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Board allocate the use of FY 2008-09 unexpended funds for the Mission Creek
Pipeline and Fish Passage Project

DISCUSSION:

The unexpended fund amount as shown by the auditor from the FY 08-09 audited financial
statements is $735,795. These unexpended funds were generated primarily from the special
projects area of the budget in which projects were not completed during the FY08-09 fiscal year.
The attached table outlines the breakdown of unexpended funds categorized between the
Operation and Maintenance, General and Administrative, Special Projects and IRWMP sections
of the budget. The table reflects the allocated percentages for the unexpended funds in each
category according to the member units’ contribution of the budget revenues.

In January 2009, the COMB board approved the use of unexpended funds in the amount of
$100,000 from FY 07-08 for the SCC South Reach Reliability Study, which is underway and is
scheduled to be completed by March 2010.

In June 2009, the Board approved a budget adjustment for $375,000 in order to accommodate
expenses incurred for damages at the Lauro Reservoir affiliated with the Jesusita Fire. Since
that time, we have submitted a claim in the amount of $421,062 to ACWA/JPIA for re-
imbursement on damages sustained from the fire. In October 2009, we received a check from
ACWA/JPIA in the amount of $136,898 for some of the items presented in the claim. The
carrier is currently evaluating the remaining expenses submitted for eligibility. For purposes of
reconciling the unexpended funds from FY 08-09, the table reflects the insurance re-
imbursement as well as the net previously approved unexpended funds. It is anticipated that
there will be about $680,000 in unexpended funds after receiving full reimbursement from
ACWAV/JPIA for the Jesusita Fire activities.

The use of these funds was discussed with the Cachuma General Managers at the December
2, 2009 Operating Committee meeting. Because the Mission Creek Pipeline and Fish Passage
Project is the next highest priority CIP project that needs to be done, your General Manager and
the Committee recommend that the unexpended funds be designated for the Mission Creek

e g

- W ou ¥




$69'L6¢€ $|ver'L $|vLo'Sy S| 6Lsap $] 202y $] 116651 $|¢69°268 ¢ 60/80 spund papuadxaun joN
(zol'see) 0 (zg8'ge) (8¥2'L¥) (gve'1z1) (Lz9'9gl) (zoi'sce) spung papuadxaup peaoiddy Ajsnoinaid 1N
868°9¢1 0 vL'GE FATACT! cti'ey 0zg'es 868°8¢1 60/0L NIy} JusWESINQUITRY doURINSU|
(6002 suny paaosdde pieog)
(000'6.2€) 0 (gzi'ew) (0gL'st) (885'v€1) (8e5'1G1) (000'5.€) 841 BYSNSS 60-60
(60-80 A Ul parejdwod jou - paaocsdde pieog)
(000'001) 0 (005°'L1) (0ooz'zl) (068'gE) (oLv'ov) (0o0'001) 308f0.d 4233} Y2BDY YINOS DS 80-L0
96.'GSL $|vep'L $16ssve  $| 29268 $126v'coz  $]9¢5'962 ¢ | 662'6eL $ 60/80 Ad spund papuadxaur) ssoig)
96.'28 0 L¥9'9 150'2 c¥L'02 gee'ee 96.°LS SHuUn Jsquisiy Iseo) yinog
dNAYI
192229 0 819'LL 8.6'G. L16'cge 099°162 19.'229 SHUN IequIsiy 1SB0) UInog
s1o9foid |eioadg
vil'ey 8¥'L 006'y £ee's $90°GlL 19891 yLL'eY sHun Isquwsiy Iy
SNIBNSIUILIPY B [BIBUSD
8LG'LL 0 gee'l Gov'lL veL'y GGO'v 81G'LL SHUN Jaquisiy 1se0) yinog
aoueusUB ¥ suoieisdo
6002-8002 dV3aA VOsSId
palousalun (pepuadxa-1aAQ) 10 papuadxauf)
%001 %LE0L %LE0L %601 %61°CE %S 9€ jusuwisjijuzg ewnyoed 40 % NN 1V
%001 %00°0 %08 L1 %02°C1 %68°GE %L 0 juswisjijuzg ewnyoed Jo 9% NN 1Se0) 08
L#di MR AMAD g8 dMO

60/80 Ad - NOILNGRILSIA SANNA A4AN3IdXINN

pieog esueuajuiel B uonelado ewnyoen




COMB OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: December 21, 2009
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kate Rees, General Manager
RE: Legal Opinion Regarding Cachuma Biological Opinion

Recommendation:

Accept COMB General Counsel’s legal opinion regarding the relationship between Cachuma
Project water rights and the Cachuma Project Biological Opinion.

Discussion:
At the October 26, 2009 COMB Board meeting, the Board authorized Bill Hair to develop a legal

opinion regarding the relationship, if any, between implementation of the fisheries activities and
projects in the Cachuma Biological Opinion and the water rights of any of the Member Units.

Chip. Wullbrandt, MWD General Counsel, and Gary Kvistad, ID No. 1 General Counsel, were
asked to assist Mr. Hair with formulating the question to be answered. which they did.

Does each COMB contract, including through CCRB or others, for construction of a fish
passage project pursuant to the BO or FMP involve the water rights of any member of
COMB such that it would require unanimous approval of COMB's members in
accordance with the amended JPA?

Mr. Hair’s legal opinion will be emailed separately by the end of the week.

Resped/fcﬂly submitted,

Kate Rees
General Manager

kr.comb/admin/ bd memos/122109_legal opinion re BO& water rights.mmo




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: December 21, 2009
TO: Members of the Board of Directors
FROM: Kate Rees, General Manager
Tim Robinson, Sr. Resources Scientist
RE: Notice Of Completion — El Jaro Creek Cross Creek Ranch Fish Passage
Project
RECOMMENDATION:

Approve Notice of Completion for the El Jaro Creek Cross Creek Ranch Fish Passage Project
DISCUSSION:

The project started on August 25, 2009 and was completed on November 18, 2009. All instream
work was completed on November 3, 2009. The objectives of the project were to improve fish
passage by back-watering a passage impediment, increase available habitat from one pool to
five pools, stabilize the stream banks, re-vegetate with native plants, and install a temporary
irrigation system until all plants are self-sustainable. Since completion, the project has been
inspected by the project engineer Edward Wallace (Northwest Hydraulics Consultants),
California Department of Fish and Game (CDFG) grant manager Mary Larson and fish passage
engineer Marcin Whitman (appointed oversight engineer for the National Marine Fisheries
Service, NMFS), vegetation restoration coordinator Meredith Hardy (California Conservation
Corps, CCC), project manager Tim Robinson (COMB), landowners Cathy and Kirk Romain, and
the Manager Engineering Oversight Committee (MEOC). All components of the project were
successfully completed as designed.

A final project report with As-Built drawings has been sent to all permitting regulatory agencies,
NMFS, Reclamation, and the stakeholders. No further tasks remain beyond: 1) finalizing
reimbursements from the two granting agencies; 2) establishing a maintenance and ownership
agreement with the landowner; and 3) completing the annual performance monitoring and
reporting requirements each fall for the next five years.

Schock Contracting Corporation did a commendable job. They stayed within the construction
schedule, cleaned up the site to the landowner’s and project engineer’s satisfaction, and kept
construction costs within 8.2% of the contracted amount. All stakeholders, specifically the
landowners, CDFG representatives, and CCC vegetation restoration coordinator, were very
pleased with the outcome of the project which was a testament to the positive working
relationship established among all parties involved.

Completed:
- Concrete and rock work to shore-up the low-flow crossing and install a curb on the
downstream side to focus the flow to the center.
- Six weirs to backwater the low flow crossing and the associated rock-slope-protection.
- Complete re-vegetation of the construction area.




- Rock-slope-projection above the low-flow crossing to replace gabion baskets.
- Approach roads on both sides of the crossing.

- Rock slope projection on the north back in association with the approach road.
- Small drainage swales, one on the north and one on the south banks.

- Removal of the dewatering system and silt fencing.

- Staging area cleanup.

- Installation of the irrigation system

Change orders:
A total of four change orders were submitted and approved by the COMB Board. Ali except
Change Order #2 were completed for less than the authorized amount.

Change Order #1: Additional rock-slope-protection to shore-up the north approach road
(815,120 - Board approved on 9/28/09; actual cost - $12,600).

Change Order #2: Additional concrete for the southern wing slab on the low flow crossing
(812,523 ~ Board approved on 10/26/09; actual cost - $12,523).

Change Order #3: Unexpected buried bridge piling removal ($9,315 — Board approved on
10/26/09; actual cost - $6,796).

Change Order #4: Additional concrete for the north approach road coming to the crossing
(85,000 - Board approved on 10/26/09; actual cost - $4,901).

Project Photographs:

12/11/09

Figure 1: Projects photos from before the project started and after the completion of the project
during the December 11, 2009 storm. Fish passage for juvenile and adult southern steelhead is
now possible at all flows.



Financial Report:

CCRB Budget:

Budgeted Actual % Under
Amount Cost Budget
Construction $550,000 $427.809
Engineering oversight $50,000 $50,000
Total: $600,000 $477,809 20.4%

Project Costs:

Estimated Cost

Actual Costs

Construction (Schock):

Schock Contract $369,900 $363,505
Change Order 1 (RSP) $15,120 $12,600
Change Order 2 (wing-slab) $12,523 $12,523
Change Order 3 (pier-removal, est) $9,315 $6,796
Change Order 4 (approach-road) $5,000 $4,901
Sub-total: $411,858 $400,325
Change Order Total: $41,958 $36,820
% Over Contract Bid 8.2%
Re-vegetation:
CCC Labor $14,000 $14,000
Plants, Seeds, Mulch + Irrigation System $9,833 $7,945
Sub-total: $23,833 $21,945
Monitoring:
Bird Survey $3,500 $910
Cultural Monitor $9,290 $4,630
Engineering Oversight $50,000 $50,000
Sub-total: $62,790 $55,540
TOTAL PROJECT: 3$498,481 $477,809
Grant Reimbursement Funding:
Amounts
CDFG Restoration Grant $232,679
NFWF-NOAA-PGRSI Grant $40,000
Total: $272,679




CACHUMA OPERATION AND
MAINTENANCE BOARD
3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, California 93105-2017
Telephone (805) 687-4011 FAX (805)569-5825

NOTICE OF COMPLETE

Date of Notice: December 15, 2009

Project: Fish Passage Improvements at Cross Creek Ranch, El Jaro Creek Project
Project Engineer: Edward Wallace, M.S. P.E., Northwest Hydraulics Consultants
Contractor: Schock Contracting Corporation

Revegetation: California Conservation Corps

Start Date: August 25, 2009

End Date: November 18, 2009

The work performed under this contract for the Fish Passage Improvements at Cross
Creek Ranch, El Jaro Creek Project has been inspected by the project engineer (Edward
Wallace, NWH), California Department of Fish and Game grant manager (Mary Larson)
and fish passage engineer (Marcin Whitman), vegetation restoration coordinator (Meredith
Hardy, California Conservation Corps), project manager (Tim Robinson), and landowners
(Cathy and Kirk Romain). The project improved fish passage, increased available habitat,
stabilized the stream banks, re-vegetated with native plants, and installed a temporary
irrigation system until all plants are self sustainable. The project is hereby by accepted by
all parties and declared to be completed successfully on November 18, 2009. No further
tasks remain beyond required annual performance monitoring and reporting in the fall.

Timothy H. Robinson Kate Rees
Project Manager General Manager

ITEM Mwﬂqq
L §% . [ Li




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: December 21, 2009
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kate Rees, General Manager
RE: Selection of Representative to Attend ACWA 2010 Washington D.C.
Conference
RECOMMENDATION:

That the Board President attend the ACWA 2010 conference in Washington D.C. and appoint
an alternate COMB Director if he cannot attend.

DISCUSSION:

Chip Wullbrandt has attended the ACWA conference in Washington D.C. for many years to
meet with elected representatives, legislators, and high level appointees with the Department of
the Interior, Department of Commerce, and others on behalf of COMB and CCRB. Due to their
efforts, substantial funding has come to the western United States, matched by the state of
California, and made available for grant funding for steelhead and salmon restoration projects.

This year the conference is being held February 23-25, 2010. It is recommended that President
Das Williams attend the conference with Mr. Wullbrandt, and appoint an alternate Director if he

cannot attend. Travel and other expenses for the conference run about $3,000 per person and

are included in budgeted funds for COMB and CCRB.

Respectfully submitted,

ﬂk_/ia

Kate Rees
General Manager

KR.admin/board memos/122109_ACWA DC 2010conf.mmo

pAGE |



KFYI



144V I/ 2UV3 VU LU FAA JIDRIDLIGY HMOOLCMBLYMOMODLN NAVA @povsL/vg

STATE CAPITOL COMMITTEES
PO, BOX 942849 (?ﬁﬂ?mh[g CHAIR, BANKING AND FINANCE
SACRAMENTO, CA 94248-0035 BUSINESS & PROFESSIONS
916) 318-2035 . . > . HEALTH
FAX (316) 3152135 @ulifornia Wegislature NSuRANCE
DISTRICT OFFICES
1 g; '\‘\4 ,{‘3‘25’3%;’,\ SE.A Sgg% 1A STy CALIFORNIA OCEAN PROTECTION
. A COUNCIL
B05) 564-1649 ! ¥
FA(x (8)05) 564-1651 -7 * LITTLE HOOVER COMMISSION
201 E. FOURTH ST, SUITE 209-A A
OXNARD. CA 93030 PEDRO NAVA
803) 483-9608
FA(X (Bt)JS) 483-8182 ASSEMBLYMEMBER, THIRTY-FIFTH DISTRICT

Das Williams, President of the Cachuma Operations and Management Board
Post Office Box 1990
Santa Barbara, CA 93102-1990

Dear Mr. Williams,

There is a consensus that water supply reliability from Cachuma and the State Water Project
needs to be improved. As you are well aware, water delivered through the Cachuma Project
conveyance facilities is a critical water source for the people of Santa Barbara, Goleta,
Carpinteria, and Montecito. In the event of a natural disaster or a dramatic increase in water
demand, the current water infrastructure may not be able to supply the needs of the South Coast
residents,

While [ understand that some local funding issues have arisen and some of those who will
benefit from the project have opted not to pay for the project, it is critical that this project move
forward. One of the most important pieces of the financing puzzle on this project is $3.2 million
dollars in Prop 50 grant money from the State Water Resources Control Board. I am concerned
that the Joca) political uncertainty could jeopardize this funding source if the project is delayed.

From both a water supply and economic perspective, the benefits to the communities of Santa
Rarbara County from this project are substantial. Continued delays should be avoided and I
would encourage you to take the necessary steps to get this project moving right away.

Thank your for your consideration of this matter,

?Vv

Pedro Nava
Assemblymember 35" District

Cc: Bob Lieberknecht, Vice President
Matt Loudon, Director
Jan Abel, Director
Lauren Hanson, Director
Kate Rees, General Manager
W1:BT

N o T
i
s

Printed on Recytled Paper



